6:45

6:50

7:15

7:20

7:50

7:35

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, July 17, 2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Minutes Approval — June 19, 2018
Approval of the June Operational Checks
Approval of June Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Strategic Plan Report
Friends Report

Public Comment
Presentations

Actions Items

. Donations

2019 Budget Hearing Notice

Discussion Items

. 2019 Budget Draft

Millage

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose ol conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.”” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Mecetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library business.
Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, June 19, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, E. Sensoli, J. Carr, TJ Helfferich & Gary Munce.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor & A. Merkel.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests:

Welcome and Call to Order

S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
Lori announced that a short presentation will be added to the agenda. Keegan will be
discussing Design Think: the progress we've made and what comes next.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of
the May 15, 2018, Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for May, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports
for May, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0



Director's Report Update:

L. Coryell update:

* Introduced the Emagine Theaters Movie Nights program that we are participating in
and passed out flyer explaining the promotion.

* Teen volunteers have doubled this summer from last.

* The word of mouth program for trustees to advertise is the Artist in Residence Up
Close and Personal event with photographer Rose Eichenbaum at Main Street Church
on Saturday, July 14, from 6-8pm.

Strategic Plan Update:

Lori read from the highlights of the Strategic Plan report in the board packet, which
included the library purchasing moveable walls for exhibits, upgrading the reading
garden by adding another table, and finishing the landscaping project in the front of the
library. Also shared that the Design Think team shared their recommendations and that
the library will be using those recommendations, visiting libraries that have recently
made similar changes, and using information from Library Journal webinar, called
Creating the Future: How a Historic Library System Used Design to Establish a New
Way Forward for All Libraries, to come up with final plan. Gary recommended touring
the U-M undergrad library and seeing changes made to utilize space.

Friends Report Update:

The Friends met on June 7 and have a new membership chair, Susan Bogotski. Their
Friend-raiser Tea event is also scheduled for Oct. 24,

Other Reports Notes:

Susan asked Keegan about Story Walks sites. Keegan has been looking at parks/trails
in the townships of our service area for this project.

Public Comment: None

Presentation:

Keegan discussed Design Think's @ CDL's thought process and the collection of data.
Next she spoke about the identified “pain points” that the data indicated were problem
areas. The final steps, in terms of a solution, involve creating a temporary fix (demo
phase) that will iet us know whether new problems are created and make sure that the
fix actually works before investing in a long-term solution. Keegan emphasized that the




temporary fix should be rudimentary and not pretty, so that patrons feel more
comfortable sharing their opinions on it.

Jan asked if conflicts were found within the “pain points?” Keegan answered that direct
conflicts were not found, but that is why the demo phase is so important. Jan also
recommended that Keegan publish her report or present at a library conference.

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve and
acknowledge the presented 2018 May donations of $1,870.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Discussion Item #1: Budget Hearing Notice

Looked over the drafts. Will be an Action Item in Jduly.

Discussion Item #2: Committee Name Change

The Fundraising Committee has determined that a more appropriate name for the
committee and the work it does is the Community Outreach Committee and asked the
library board to approve this change.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move Discussion ltem #2
to Action tem #2. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 5-0

Action item #2: Committee Name Change

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the proposed name
change of the Fundraising Committee to the Community Outreach Committee.
Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 5-0

Discussion Item #3: Board Retreat
A discussion of possible dates, locations, and agenda topics ensued.

Discussion Item #4: Millage

The future millage renewal campaign was discussed.



Committee Reports

Policy Committee -

Finance Committee — Elizabeth shared draft minutes from the committee’s June 5 and
June 12 meetings.

Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee — Is now the Community Outreach Committee.

Public and Board Comment:

Monthly reporting was discussed. Gary expressed support for additional resources to
carry out CDL's mission.

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at

7:59pm.
All Ayes: 5-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS






L jo ) afied

%001 0z9'vie 0 0zg'vve {occ'09) {569'194) (c08'c0l) €5.'8i1L E£.8°261  BZH'66L awoouj JaN
%0 (21¥'1L21) LP'LLL 0 0 0 0 [i 0 0 aLwooU| SO I8N
%0 Lip'LeL {z1¥'121) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadxgz Jayi0 1B10L
%0 FARNA ] (z12'zo1) 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 pung |ersuag) wouy Aney - 5Z0°666
%0 00zZ's (002's) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ung aatasay jeyde) oy Jaysuel) - 200'666
%0 005'c9 {oog'c®) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juawaaodwy jepded 0} Jajsued) - L00'666
asuadx3 Joy10
ﬂmcmnxmsw—cou:_ 1341
2£0'910°L (ZLF'LLL)  0Z9'vPR (o£6'09) (G69'LoL) (£08'€0l) €G2'8/1 €£.168'26)  BZV'66Z awoou] Leupig 1N
%Gt (1eg'gzL'l) 019'9£0'Z 686'.06 GOP'EEL  LLL'Z8L  SSL°LSL 90L'69L PiIE'LPL  PEZ'6ZL asuadx3 |e10L
%0t (956'601) G58'z9l  662'CL 098'6 vi6'LL  LLE'LL Z1z'e ves'L IS6'E2 asuadx3g uopoa|o) - Z86
%l (£98'65) 0S6'101  Z80'Z¥ 0ze'y 99z’ L2 156"y 0 0 0sL'9 asuadx3 jeyde) - 086
%Lt (192'sy) 929'82 SaE'cl gc EL6'C 126'E v.9 290'2 GE5'E sasuadx3 uofieanp3 Buinupuo) - 696
%St (ceg'gL} 005'0% S08'Cl zev's FIG'L TN 66v'L  2E9°L £19 wawdinbg - 296
%15 (gas'ez} G68'8F ZEL'SE 0 1EE'01 0 0 0 LOB'FL $32)AI9G LORWOINY - 596
%51 (tez'e) 0og's 6.6 0 292 gLt e atl e asuadx3 10722.)q 'g pJeod - 096
%.LE (pPE'LE) 00v'66 960'2z 682'v 6Lt 292'v var'y  168'v 0 salpn - 0Z6
%9E (zov'1) 00£'Z £ee D St 0 gzl 0 09 188jun|op - 588
%Gt {651'29) LG5°ZLL  96E'0S B9G'S LEO'SL 158'S BO9'S  698'Gl 690'2 BujwwesGold - p8g
%9t {zzz'ces) 06€'L9 B9L'82 595'¢ zos's 0eZ'e 6/5'L  G.0'® £12'E s|eualEl Jeuopowold - 088
%92 {c00'62) 0sz'6¢ SrZ'0l 299't 095'1 LLL'E vZe'y  9EG'L {£G6) suofjesjunuwiwiadajel - 0S8
%95 {o19'c5) OvG'9ZL  ¥26'0L glE'el  OLL'9 Gee'vl Zvo'LL  EDE'VL a6z'11L SJIBIJUDD BIAIDS S2URUAUIEW - £08
%6k {£G2's6) o¢E'0Lt E£BS'PS 980°Z 9z29'cl 8.8'81 poc'y  ZEZ'E 16£'ZL S82|A19S |EUO|SSE)0Id - 108
%iE (c86'61) 00€'22 Lig'L ZEQ 8.6 121 o'l veL'L 281 sa)ddng - 122
%Gk {£16'509) LLLWOL'L  00Z'S6P £oL'08 s/Z'z8  ZZs'oB 6/8'021 690'L8 962'05 sasuadx3 Jeuuosiad - LOL
asuadxy
%6 (vgs'zL1) £6€'GO8'L 609'ZGL'L  €2¥'ZL  9lP'ST  TSL'Lv 6SE'EVE ZBL'VEE  Z2L'926 1J01d 55019
%¥6 (yas'zL1) €6€'CO8'l 609'TGL'L  €4¥'TL  9L¥'SE  EGE'Lp 659'CPE J8L'VEC  ZTL'8E6 awoouf [ejo)
%0 {000y} 000'L 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ajeaud suopeuoq - 528
%69 ov1'6) G¥6'62 508'02 0/1'8 058 00z 009'z  08€ 509'8 J|qng-uopeuc g UOANGIUOD - 129
(ez9's52) {og0'c) ¥08°1 (c89'®) geg'z  {por's) {zso'et) anjzp Ui abuey ) JuswyseAl| - 005°999
%L5 (256'61) 000'9F cro'oz 586°2 g6l'8l  BEEZL LS’ bb 11 sBupLeg JUAILYSIAL - 00}°999
%6E1 6E 00l 6El Zl i £z FAS Z€ £2 3sa.aju) - 00}'599
%1 (916°2L) 000'gz ¥80'6 Zi6'L 265t Zos't LIS'T  600°L 86%'4 sauld UOPeNILD - 00)'S59
%GG (ooi'e) 000'2 ove'c 1v8 4z S0L'L 1423 6EE 885 ssaupg g s19)doD - 00L'SP9
%bG (vo8'2) 0s2'e 98c'c 62 pye 0se 612 LeS £08 $394 Juap|say-uoN - 004" 209
%0 {o00'c€2) 000'ce 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 sau(y |euad - 00L'¥LS
%r9 {£e0'¢) 00s'g £9¥'S 0 0 £or's 0 0 0 PV AAS - 001°0F5
%0 {000'2) 000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjueld IJelg - 000°6ES
%001 0 00g 0ot 0 0 0 0 0 00t sjuels) - 100’ LS
%66 {az1'ol) 862'612'L 2416041 BEG'09  9BEE £5Z'9F 061'ZEE 9vG'lEE  6VE'6Z6 anuaasy JoMSIq - Z0V
=111 e 1]

asuadxgjewoau} Leupic

Sebpng jo %, JebpPNEJaAQ$  196pN@ 8L UNF-UEr gLuUnt 8L AEW  BLJAY  BLJEW BLG9d  Bhuer
1oL

e 0} Jea ) Pue Juow uaung
19bpng 03 sousunLIOMad _.ﬂmumw,
AeiqyTi9M181g BAS|aYD g



} Jo ) abed

%60°L" 9b'sL¥'v9- 8L'¥E0'606 zL'8L9'vbe
%60 .- 9’ GLy'P9- Bl PED'606 ZL'819'¥P8 awosu) LeulpiQ 31aN
%298 £CSe0'C2.  66'%56'GES 22066°'L06 asuadxj |ejo)
%229 LEFO8'F- LLeol'ss 0B'86Z'CL ssuadx3 uona|(o) - 286
%0'BZ1 6L°229'€C  Z565¥'8L 14°980'2F asuadx3 jepded . 086
%2285 ¥4 29’9 P L¥L'0 21'998'E1 sasuadx3 uoeanp3 BuinuPUuoY - 596
%¥8'E- £9'055- ZPSSE'PL S5P08'EL uawdinbz - 296
%602 09°€LS £FBLY'v2 £02EL's2 Sa2|Alag UOneWwoINy - 596
%EG GE- 9e6LE- 06'868 $5'646 asuadx3 Jojoa41g 'p pieod - 096
%868 pLLLE'L 29'8€2'02 9£'950'22 sain - 0Z6
%1862 S6°044 ob'zo9 Ge'ees 433JUN[OA - GBB
%aL L) LL'tee's OLSLO'EY 12'968'05 Bujwweibouly - 88
%858 95'92Z'2 GLOv6'ee 1E7291'82 s|eMajely [euonowosd - 088
%26VE 6.'¥59'C 18'065'L 99'GZ 0l suonesuNIWodaje] - 058
%89Sl 0105’6 ¥/'€6e'19 PB'EZ6'0L spPRUO) adjAlag aoueudjUIel - £08
%Gt 9E 95°08S'vl  §°L00'0% LE'285'PS S801AIDG [BUOISSSO.d - 10D
%622- LTVl 188y PLLLE'L sa|ddng - £z
%81l oLell's ¥G'9Zt'98b ¥2'002'S6¥ sasuadx3 [auuossad - LOL
asuadxg
%0 11'619'2 21'686'FPL'L ¥6'809'262'L Hjotd SS0ID
%0 22619'L LL'BEB'PRL L ¥6'809'262'L awoau| |ejo)
%EL' Y 10'6E£6 66'598'61 00'508'02 NNd-uoieuoq g UORNQIAUOY - .9
%BE'BO0'L-  PEDLE'EZ- SYLLE'E- 66'Lz9'sZ: anjep u abueys JuaunsaaLy - 005 999
%b'9 15'695') 65°LiP'YT 0L'E¥0'92 sBujusez Juswsaau; - 001999
%LL'8 g9z'LL t¥ecl 02'6E1 1sa4a3u| - 001'G99
%9¥ 22" £P'0E9'Z-  ZBELL'LL 6E'€80'6 s8ul4 uonenaILD - 00’559
%82l 16'8p ot'L6L'E £0°0¥8'E si9julg 9 s18)dod - p0L'SH9
%E9VE 12048 0L ¥ILGE LERE'S $9a4 Juaplsay-ucn - 001'209
%L0C 92'98s 21'6.8'y BEEIY'S PIY )15 - 001 °0VS
%00 000 000 000 sjuelg) 8ElS - 000'6ES
%002~ 00004~ 00'000't 00°00€ sjuRJID - LOO'LOS
%81 ZTLET'DE  0L'EEG'9L9'L 26'0L1'602'L anuaasy jousiq - Zov
awoou|
osuadxgewodut Aeup(
abueyn %, oBUEYD § 1) unp - uer g} unp - uep

810z aung ybnody; Lenuep
:om_._wQEOU JEdA Adld $S07 B Jyold m_m.%_.u_umﬁwmu

Kreaqim 30381 BIsiOYD Wd 80°Z



OE'TLS'ETES

89'0SL'TeS

29'028'162$

8t't69°68T'CS

9y"9£609%-

b6°0€9°05Z'ZS

£0°9VL'TLE'TS

SS'Y6S-

8S'0V8'TL6'TS

00°000°009%
E0OPLTLE'TS

00'0S
SS'Y65-

00°'000°0095
8S'OVBTLE'TS

St8v6 LIS

16°Tv8'09%-

9¢°06L'8L2%

TT61s
197485
TLYSO'LITS

aosue|eg Buipul

0005
£0°05
¥6'TH8°09%-

a8uey) 19N

ZU61s
85489
99'968°£4TS

aoue|eg Suiuuidag

Sunpaay) pung juawaiiay 1gaq puog
pung adlaeg 1q9Q

pund |eJauan) |ejo]

|ejo] Ssidulled jusnisaAu)
pung 3axiejp ASUOiA Vdl

punj 3wodu| paxiy vd

JUNO22Y Siaulied JUalllsaAu]

puey uo ysed

unodoy |edAed

uoiun 1lpas) 1snd L 3)e

jueg 3131 £3S|AYD Aunoddy Buppayd
SIONYIVE SHNVE TvO0T

pun4 jelauss)

gl-aunp
saoue|eg pundg

AdVHaIT LOIY1SId VIST3IHD



EO'OVL'TLET

E0'9PL'TLET 66'1¢9'5C" 000 00'0c 0T'Ev0'92 000 Z6'PSETLET
€0'9VL'TLE T E0'9PL'TLET
€09V 'TLET EO'9VLTLET
EO9VLTLE T 09 TLET
E09VL'TLE'T EOOVL'TLET
€09V 'TLE'T E09PL'TLET
£09PL'TLE'T E0OFL'TLE'T
EO'OPL'TLE'T SL°6L0°E- 0Z'S86'Z 85 0V8'TLET
85°0VBTLE'T S0°F08'T 00°0g LY SBT'ET S8°098'TSE'T
S8°098'TSE'T 0E'E89'8- 0001 LEBET'T 84 VTE'GSET
B/ PTE6SE'T ST'Zes'e BT IVS'E P ISZ'ESET
i TS2'ESE’T 09°t01'S- 89°Et 9e'TTEBSE'T
SETIESSE'T 5SS TRO'ET- 66°LE o VSE'TLET

T6'PSE'TLET

asuejeq Buipu3z  anjep wn adueyd |MEIPYIIM saa4 Isaiau| ullagsuenfysodag | adueleg Suiuuidag

19

2JUE|eg

81-290
ST-AON
81-190
81-das
81-gny
8T-Inr
gr-unr
8I-AeiA
81-1dy
8T-1eN
81-qa4
gr-ue(
£1-93Q

v00'LT0 19
ZPS6EQ-INDIN "OU JUNoddY
S|eU0)S59J0.d IUBISIAY|




00°000°009 19

00°000'009 00°0 00'0 000 000 00°000°009 000 aouejeq
00°000°009 00°0 000 00°000°009 81-23Q
00°000'009 000 000 00°000°009 81-AON
00'000°009 000 000 00°000°009 81-1°0
00'000°009 00’0 00’0 00°000°009 g1-dag
00°000°009 000 000 00°000°009 g1-3ny
00°000°009 000 000 00°000°009 BI-|nf
00°000°009 000 000 00°000°009 gI-unf
00'000°009 000 000 000 00°000°009 g1-Aewy
00°000°009 Y] 000 000 00'000009 8r-idy
00'000'009 000 000 000 00'000°009 000 ST-1BIN
000 000 000 000 81-934
000 000 000 000 000 000 gI-uer
000 £1-23Q
ajue|eq mc__u_._m_ anjep ul mm:m_._u [MEIPYNIAN Sa84 1Salajy] Ul ._m.*m:mb\u_moamc aouejeg m:_cc_mmm

£00°L1019

e Asuopy ZYS6E0-ININ “OU JUN0IIY
S|EUOISSBJ01d JULISTAU)




pun{ jeJauan o} pung

aniasay |ende) wouy 0OO‘LZS sarow 198png 8107 210N

pun{ antasay |ended 8T0Z/€/1 paJatua s1sn(py pun4:ai1o0N

01 pun4 |eJI3USD WOl 008'IZS Saaow 1a8Spng 8T0Z (910N

p4 |eJauag 0] p4 Juswaaoidwy

Jeyde] woly 0OS‘E9S SaAowW 1a8png §T0Z 210N

opL'LLE'L
. anjeA U a2buey) + saa4 - 1saJaju
68. €62 eniEn pung mww_tmm m_oEuwoZ“w
168'021 JUDLISSAU| WOLJ pung |elauas)
005°'9¢ pund juswaaoclidw] jepdes
009'0.8 pund sAlasay |jenden
an|eA pung

0 Jisodaq / [emespuim
L6€ (1es) Juaun)) abueys gLoz
86€ €62 £LL0Z/LEICL — 600¢/9 8sealou)
256'220'L pajsaAu|
opl'Lie'L 8102/0£/9

B anjeA ajeq
166°220°L juaunsaAuy| jejo]
LE0°'L pun 1 el Asuoly xaulu|{S1L0z/LE/E
v22'G5) pun-j juawaaoldwi ded|z1L0z/LE/E
00g pung jeiauang1L0c/LE/e
00099 pund |eJauaioLoc/LE/CL
9p9'Se pund |eJauanisQ0e/LEeCL
000°'009 pund jejauan600c/9e/9

e junouy : 92In0g ajeq’

8T0Z/0E/90 j0 sV

uno22y JUaW]SaAl) >._m._n_.._ PLISI eas|ay)

810Z/0€/90 103 Moday

UCIINGIIISI JUDWISIAUY

ANARDY JusIsaAu|

juawisanu [eusu



1e6png
{ lenjoy

jaBpng

Junaady Buppays pmd sauejeg U papnjou - 1a6png L1L0Z Woy Asuop|LLL'201LS
JUNDIDY JUBLRS3AU] PausjSURS} USyMm ppe - J3NSpUnd aatasay [endenlonz'ss
HLNO30Y Juawsaau| palUsjsuel uaym ppe - |saseju] Jusunssaul| 000'ors
JUNO2OY JUBUASAL| PauajSUBR]) UBYM Ppe - Spund Juswaaosdw) jepden | 005 E9$
uofjeso £8820.1d Swodu} 10O
popoau se yoeq gpe
Lieoioyrew Asuc 0y DOO'OOS  §
147598 ZiTsos_ [lsociost  lzeeezs) | 16098 069955 €6 2915 BYGLITS | O6L'BLLS | BZO'09vS | EIBWEES | ZZL1B6S | 96T CHLS souejeq Buipig
HTYTITY) TBSZEIS  |(81£'8ES) (8:0'sE%)  |(665705%) (£E2'9018)  [(520°558) z+a'09%) |(8s8'1B1%) ((SET'96%) [{PI+'PIvs) | TEG'Z6TS TET'OVSS MDYy ysea jaN
£81'766'1$ s1'gsts | sis'Tvls 6E6'051$ | +61'0614 &it'ozzs 1PS'PIT$ OTL'EETS | LvE'iBTS | ¢69'TSTS | OTTOT$ | LOE'THTS ETV207$ samypuedxgy
0s poO‘'o0LS | 000'00LS  {000'0OLS 000'001% 000°001$ 000°001$ (000'0098} #0yd Fayreyy Aauop
S6£'PIR'TS 85.°061% | £19'%$ 19g's1$ S65'6E$ 980'pI$ 915'6$ 898'T¢% | 656'5% 655's5% 966'CEES | SET'OVES | SYE'LTLS SWon 2101
vo0'eres isopess)  |(me'sesy | 160's8 069'95% fT6T1s | sve'e1zs | o6z'BLTs | 82o'0ovs | €ro'osss | czzitess | osT'EBss | v90°EVTS o ERi

mo|4 Bujjesadp

oo

ser'ze6'ts | os1'Bsis | sea'Ters 6£6'051% | v61'081$ 61£°022% 195'91$ OTL'EEtS | £vR'i8TS | v69'1STS | OTH'ZOI$ | LOE'ZFTE [43 91113 osuadxg B0y
injpuadxg

Adit 144 Bwou Jaun

18T  Bsz'osts | £19'v$ 198'51$ S65°6ES oH0'l$ 915'6$ 999°2¢4$ 656'5¢ 656's5$ 966'26e% | BET'OvES 1T
BGE'PIRTE 565 GF e I 93932 — % auiodu|
165528 £65'528 m_ﬂm_wma m%_:m _m_mam Em__._rm.n» 191'155% 9819005 119°158% EO0°0E6S | /26'SL0'TS | fRS'RZ2'IS #02°1948 eoue|eq Bujpug
LT LTTS) L' (re’eels)  lecosersh  [(ess'osisi  [(1eL'eB1s)  [(SZ0'ss1$) (579'sk1s)  |(Zsz'ess) (b98'5k18)  [(099'Z5T$) £HEL90% [3K1T] MOY ysED JaN
SI19'1E0'28 9L1'851$ SEG'ZEIS 6E6°D51% L1061 BIE'0Z7S 1¥5'pOT% EEC'ISTS 050514 18968414 9Z'sIzZs GLS'BPIS 990°b51% saunpusixa |etoL
B6E'PIA'TS Brb'OvZS | £19'%8 198'51% 565'6€4 825'9E4 915'64 §09'114 ¥ZE'2LS LIT'EES 919'79% 2965'5194 502'2L9% awea)| (ejo]
PO'ERTS (szo'oss) | eeo'tas rroizs | occleses | iorisss | eer'socs Tigiset | €90'0ces | eze'seo'ts | ces'ezEis | vOT'1as vo0'EVZS ses %....th
[]
Aewnung

810 Mo|4 yse) AJeiqi Jousiq eas|ay




'I

4 <



2:37 PM
07/05M18

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January through June 2018

Ordinary Income/Expaense
Income

501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant

Total 501.¢01 - Grants

539.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council

Total 539.000 - State Grants

674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.110 - Designated Aduit Programming
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming

674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs

674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 + Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.'200 - Friends of the Library Donation
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Mzint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
850.30C - TLN Internet Service
850,910 - WIiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea

§84.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 884,211 « Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus

884,960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift

884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 + Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus

Jan-Jun18 Budget § Over Budget
300 300 0
300 300 0

2,000 (2.,000)

0 2,000 (2,000)

25 25 o
6,660 7.150 (490}
6,850 6,850 0
2,700 7.650 (4,950}
970 570 400

0 4,100 (4,100}
3,000 3,000 0
600 600 0
20,805 29,945 (9,140)
0 1,000 (1.000)

0 1,000 (1,000)
21,105 33,245 {12,140)
21,105 33,245 (12,140)
300 {300)

aoo (300}

B,000 (8,000}

8,000 (8.000)

8,000 (8,000)

2,470 2,500 (30)
] 1,000 {1,000)
2,470 3,500 {1.030)
2,470 3,500 {1,030}
2,000 2,000 o
0 1,050 (1,050}
4,134 4,670 (536)
6,134 7.720 (1,506)

Page 1 of 2



2:37 PM Chelsea District Library
07/05M8

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through June 2018

Jan-Jun18 Budget $ Over Budget
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0 1,000 {1.000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
864.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1.200 1,500 {300)
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General N 321 (10)
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 555 650 {95)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 4,000 4,000 0
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 {1,000)
884.971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk o 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884,910 - Adult Programming Restricted 6,066 8471 (3.405)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.821 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 1,578 3,350 (1,772)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,578 4,350 (2,772)
Total 884 - Programming 16,248 26,041 {9,793}
967 - Equipment
867.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 2,033 5,000 {2,967)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 2,033 5,000 (2,967)
Total 967 - Equipment 2,033 5.000 (2,967)
982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 410 410 0
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 410 410 0
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 25 25 0
Total 982 - Collection Expense 435 435 ¢
Total Expense 18,718 39,776 (21,060}
Net Ordinary Income 2,389 (6,531) 8,520
Net Income 2,389 {6,531) 8,920

Page 2 of 2



| abeg

SLE9L'08 sasuadxg |puuosiad - 102 |E10L
ve'LZ Juawioidwaury - DY’ LOL RI0L
vE'LZ 810Z H1D pug dwaun-anbes jediownyy uebiyoly  ZH1DALOZ0ES0D 8L0Z/6L/90
yuawfojdweaun - 8o LO2
BE'£99 sjyauag xa|4 - 0DE"L0L IBjoL
85 EE- (IH ® 10 ® v2) aindag 8102Z2804d 8L0Z/22/90
¥50EL swawjsnipy Anf wnjwasd gLz ‘070 SOURINSU| 317 WNUR 1581021190 81L0Z/02190
B85'EE- (IH ® 1a 2 vo) 8N dag 210280908 d 810Z/80/90
s)iyauag xaly - 00E'LOL
SRoPY'S ¥OId - 002° 102 BIOL
weaLz YIAOTIWI VDI 810222904d 8102/22/90
XA AN HIAOIIWE YOI 210280908 d 8102/80/90
VoId - 00T'LOL
99'529°Z Buiyoiey JuaWw=nsy VI0b - SLELOZ 101
£8ZHL ONIHOLYW V L0V 810222904d 8102/22/90
£8TLY'L ONIHOLYW V LOb 810280904d 8102/80/80
Bujysje wawainey vioy - SLLLOL
00°0 SuoRNQUIUDD-JUBWANISY - 0L L LOL [EI0L
vZ68LL- dN OId INIWIHILIY 2102ZZ90ud 8102/22/90
¥Z'B8L°1 Hd 8102/22/90 (emveuld snialy  1SYJBLOZF00 B102/61/90
v E8L - dn ¥2id INFWIHILIY 2L0Z80904d 8102/80/90
¥2 6821 Hd 810Z/80/20 [Eeueuld srnualy  1SHJBLOZLESD 2102/90/90
suolNqUIU0J-JuUsWeINEY - 011 1L0L
Z6'66L 1L sabean - 001 1LOL (2100
26'664'LL Jayio - sabepn - Q0L 1LOL IEI0L
98°665'GE SIDVM 810222904d 8102/22/90
v0°009'SE SAOVM 81028090Md 810Z/80/00
Jayio - sabepp - 00L'LOL
000 dn 301d awaipey - 0Z1°L0L 1oL
Z59EL' L ANIWIHILTY 810222904d B102/ZZ/90
269eL'L Hd 8L0Z/22/90 [EPUBUI4 SNUBY  1SMABIOZP090 BL02/61/00
Z50EL - ANIWIAHILAA 810280904d 2102/20/90
Z6°9EL'L Hd 8102/80/90 [erueuld srualy  LSHdR1021250 81.02/80/90

dn 3914 Juswaajiey - 0Z1°10L
sabepp - poL°LOL
sasuadx] jeuuosiad - L0L

junouny owey aweN wnn ajeq

810z aunr
jeaocaddy paeog 10} s}99Y2 J0 )SI 81/50/L0
Aeiqgi JousIq ees|ayd



Z obegd

00'00€ Aswiony - 0L0' L0 [E10L
00°00€ 1-L10Z |eaddy uened WIS ' SUIIOD YIS JB1SO04 GVEBEL 8102/12/90
Aswony - 010108
S30IAIAG |BVUD|SS9J0Ld - 108
20°2E9 sa|ddng - 2z/ |BjoL
poeEl BuIeal « 005" 222 1E10L
86°601 sBny Buuea| - 0£S' 222 |E10L
66'VS 8102/80/90 sBny 0oc-uonesodio) seyuD EvvPL200€ 810Z/64/90
66°F5 8102/52/50 sbny 00E-uonesodio) sejur 684¢9200€ 8102/50/90
sBny Bujues) - 0£5° 422
9562 sanddng Bulues|d - pzg 222 1B10L
% deog 00g-uonesodiog e Sb¥iLZ00E 8LOZ/61/90
8L'¥L deog 0g-uonesodiod seD 68.19200€ 81L0Z/S0/90
se)ddng Bujues| - 0Z5'22L
Buues)s - gos'L2L
0Z'681 Bursseaoid |eusiew - 00€" 224 18101
o0, sieday - OpE'22L (101
Z0'vL ade) yoog "auj 0owaQ 0/9£8€9 8102/90/90
siedey - ObE'LZL
80'0EL 1810 Buissedold new - 0EE £ZL €101
s00ek ade] yoog ‘ou| 03Waq 029£869 8102/90/30
18y)0 Buissesoid ew - 0EE'LZL
06'v1L- sase) BuISsanoid IBW - 0ZELZL (101
081" an - sidissay 211D 8102/02/90
sases Buissenosd ew - 0Ze2ZL
Bu|SS8204d [EHRIEN - 00ELZL
82'c0ce suoferadQ |BIBUBY) - 002 2ZL [E104
00'02 1B)EM SOfI0g b ‘au| ‘09 Jajepm sbuudg Joquy 6£060L1 8L0Z/61/90
00'b8 sundE JojeUILIET o) 5110y SleuILe 971 ¥YSN spueig 0D0V 0L0PPLZ 8102/61/90
Bv'€2 sayddng snoaue|jaosIy SUOINOS BI1HO MewS BbPPLY 8102/50/90
pLLOL sa)ddng SNO3UEB||ISIN Suo)NoS 30O HEWS vOVbLY 8102/50/90
GL'2e sal|ddng Snoaue|jPISIN SUONNOS SO HEWS BLEVLY 810Z/50/90
05'LE [EjuSy ¥ sapioq € ‘au| ‘00 sa)ep sbuuds Jogry 69E20L1 210Z/50/90
suopesedQ |ei8uen - QDT LZL
saj|ddng - 121
unowy owse sweN wnN sjeqg
8L0Z sunr
jerocuddy paeog 10§ S$)29Y9) JO ISt 81/50/L0

Aieuq7 3o10s1Q eas|ayd



¢ ebeg

0L0zs SAYNMS F SIPEILOD DYAH 193JI0-0NI yueghay 1581026090 B8102/02/90
oo'see 13 ) ¢ /1apjuuds ewsu uapoasjold all4 SejID £621209200 810Z/61/90
L6°L2S [BuUEd Bag »¥38yD uopoRi0ld a4 SEID 9211209200 gL0Z/61/90
Spove JooQ wooueg Agqo7 swajsig s3UBAUI AQ1EY VSSY Leb88LLONTS 810Z/61/90

AosuaBupuog 2Ag JuleW - 0LDE08
§]22JJU0) 821AI0S BIUBUIIUIEW - €08

v2'580'Z S80IAIS [euOISSBjaLd - LOR IEI0L

STY6 5994 Bupjueg - 00E" 108 (€101

8PS 21D 834 PIED 1PRID - 0SE'LOB [E10L

cavs 8102/50 884 00 211D 81025092400 8102/90/90
2113 284 pIeg JPaID - 0SE"108

0002 xog J|sodaq ajeg - 0ZE°LOR 12101,

000z . [Eluay xog isodaq AIBIES 8102 8102805 8102/10/90

xog ysodaq ajes - 0ZE' 108
ob'61 5384 YUEQ - OLE408 [EI0L
vl abieyn somses B10Z/0E/90

S884 yueg - gLE'LOB
saad upueg - 0OL" 108

G6'8 s394 uofaafo]d - 060°L0B IBJOL
G6'8 . gL0Z/50 S8ad UONI|I0T oul segaRg Jawabeuep anbun B6EIP 8L02/02/90

S84 uofjaal|o) - 060°108

99° L uejd abajeng Areiqr) - 620°108 i210L
0Z'6EE sjuawasueyuz uapies Buipeay - |IN uUapIED yueghey 1581026090 81L02/02/90
60’652 sajqeL wbieH Jeg - uozewy yueqghay 1581026090 gL0Z/0Z2/90
006 SUIOID 8|qe | - UDZEelWly yuegiay 1581026090 8102/02/90
8E'EE SYlo17) alqe | - ucZewy Auegiay 1581026090 gL0Z/02/90
86’6l sd)|Q Gupg sjqel-uczewy uebaay| 'poajng ZYNVYRI0ZDESD g810Z/02/90

ueld oiBajens Aeiaqrt - 6£0°108

88'061 seowues |lofed - L0°LOB (101
mm..cm_. Aew 81LOZ 1 lioJded 80G.ES61 81L02/90/90

sedjueg |(ofed - Ly0'L09

00054 1adaaxjoog - OF0°108 IEIOL
00'G.LE Buypg 8102 aunr 2/ S8]eI00SsY @ psuzpng cieloe 21L02/02/90
00'siE Bunug 8102 aunr Zy1 S2IBD0SSY 7 Hsuzpng LLgLoe 2102/50/90

tadeaxyyoog - 010°108

unowny owaw awep wny ajeqg

8102 aunp
jeacsddy pieog 10} S99 JO )SI 8L/SO/L0

Atesqr 1913s1Q Bas|aYD



+ abeg

00'S6L

sojag ume Aey d10D 3oUBUSIUIEW UDHRIDOSSY 6601 8102/90/90
a3jAI8g UMET - LLG'E08
20)AJDS MOUS/UMET - 0L9°E0S
0L'18Z'E [EUONUET - GO9'E08 [E10L
00°00p siedsed Jo Buues|) jRey au) Auedwo BuILES|) UonINpPald VY 6.5L1 8102/61/90
Ll 8102/81/9 - £0/9 Bules)) ‘au] Auedwog) BuIueald UORINPOId ¥ 8L51L1 8L0Z/61/90
SE0bY'L 8102/20/3 - 0z/5 Buiues|) u| Auedwog BuiuEa}) uoRaNpPoId ¥ LLSLL BL0Z/0/90
[eLONUEP - G09°C08
asueuajuiey Buipjing - 009'€08
L1'6b9'E ABojouyds ) - 0OE'E0R (E10L
11'6b9'E juawdinb3 sHomjaN - 0SE'E08 IE10L
Leve's JuaLUdINb3 IOMISN 10} BOUEUBIUIBI JE3A § “3U| UDNIBULODAD 0066¥8SS 8102/61/90
awdinbz YJOMIaN - 05E'E08
ABojouyae] - 00EE09
00°L0€'Z DVAH - 00Z'£08 2101
002087 SI0AUDD dWB L DYAH - 02Z'£08 IP10L
002082 S|0AUOD 21Mesadwd | OYAH S|0AUOD UOSUYOF  BOBSZZE0289-L 8L0Z/61/90
sjonuog duia)] JVAH - 0ZZ'€08
IVAH - 00Z'£08
ZE'605'L Rdod - 001°€08 1E10L
PE'ESL - sauBUBjUIRY JBJUL [|BWS - 0L 'E08 |2I0L
bE'ESL aunf - aguBUBUIER JaIUL JB100D BL0Z VN “jueg obied sm 828228005 8102/50/00
asueuBjuel JBJulld ||EWS - £0L°E08
AR 121d00) YIS - Z0L'E08 [e10L
679G sunf* - SaUBLBIUIE J31UL J3100D 10T VN “jueg obied sipm 828ZZ8Y00S 8102/50/90
95195 aunr - aoueUA)E B BseaT JaidoD JEIS 8L0Z Sa0IAISG |BIOUBULY BQIYSO)L LLIOLPEY 8L0Z/S0/90
Jaydod yeis - ZoL'co8
VY622 saidod sang - LOL'E08 18101
Y622 aunp: - aouBUBJUIR JalLd J31d0D) 8LOZ VN “jueg obiey siism 8282Z8Y00S 810Z/50/80
s3dod onand - LOL'E08
s9do) - gL c08
90°98€'2 Aousbunuod Ja5 JuIRW - 0LO'E0B IBI0L
V6207 a 10D suewa|S - SiayeaIpRdNg yuegisy 1581026090 810Z/02/30
wnouny owa awepn wnp sleq
[eroaddy pieog 10} sH29Y9D JO IS 8L/S0/L0

Aieiqi Joisiq eas|ay)d



¢ abey

suoieajiqnd - 00Z°088

00081 Buisniaapy - 00L°0BE (B1I0L
00°08L Ang eipay - 011088 0L
0009 PY 8102-£1-90 sawy ung ayy H-2945 8102/02/90
0009 pY 8102-90-90 saluy) ung ay) 6145 810Z/02/90
00°09 PY 81.02-0£-50 satL ung ayL Y2895 8102/50/90
Ang eipaw - 011088
Buisipaapy - 001°089
S|euajel |euo|jowoid - 08
St'289'L SUOJEDIUNWWOIBIE) - 05T €101
19288 801A195 J8WS|U| NTL - DOE'0SE (10,
19°288 S10dS10H 1A - LLE'0SE 8101
99'9ES $10dS10H 2AD/UOPUAT AU BLOT uudg Zr0-¥SBZOYLIZ 21.0Z/0Z/90
56°05E aunr gLoz Siodsion Aresg) SS3|RUIAN UOZPDA, SZv..08086 8102/50/90
S10dSIOH I1JIM - L1E°058
aojaleg jousajul NIL - 00€°058
va'6LL sabieyd soums|g Guo 9 12307 - Q0L 058 IBMIeL
YR auoyd ;39 s4019a)q - LZ1'058 |ejoL
gLL5 sunf gLOgZ auoyd (130 S10)031Q SSI|BNM UOZUIA GZrL.08086 8L0Z/50/90
auoyd (182 540123410 - L2058
80'822 suoydafel - 0Z| 058 €101
L1'95¢ 810Z aunr - IMSZES yuegAay| 1581026090 810Z/0Z/90
18zie |unr gLOg - aseaT JIOA dio) upat) SEImeN 1S81L0Z¥2S0 8L0Z/S0/90
0L'651 {Aew) Buing 81/52/50 - 81/92/F0 131V 1584025250 BLOZ/S0/90
suoydajay - 0Z1'058
sabseys asuejs|g Buoq ® |eso - 0DL 058
SUOIEDJUNWILLDD)T] - §58
sZ'aLE'el SJOBJJUDD BJIAIES BDUEURUIEW - £0F [EIOL
04'925'¢ asueusuiewy Buiping - 009°€08 iBI0L
0005 ysed) - 0Z9'€08 1E10L
00°05 Aey -ysey), easy) jo A0 62b81L 8L02/61/80
ysei) . 0Z9°€08
00'S61 BIWIBG MOUSAIMET - 01L9'E08 IRIOL
00'564 22)A195 uMeT - LL9'E08 IBI0L
wnouwry owa awen wnN aleq
g8L0Z aunp
_m>0._n_n_< paeog 10§ S)Iayd JO iSsi 81/50/20

' Areaqi Jouysig easjayo



g abey

uonoOWOold 83IN0SBY f 8IIAISS - Db 08B

61'7€0'2 uonowold wesbord Aleiqry - 0£b'088 €101
t2agl my au up ASHWN - PEL08S 18101
60y uopdasay iy au} ul SN - SAIIOd JUEGAB)| 1581026080 8102/02/90
00°€s uondaoay Iy ay) ul 2SNy - siamol4 sbepa easpy sjueghay 1581026090 8102/02/90
zZLgl ejobrag u swajue] Guey o) sueys alempleH a0y saye e PELI9EED 8102/50/90
00'0% Py 1y ay) ul 1SNy ueipsens) easiyd 2821 8L0Z/50/90
41y SU) Ul 2SN - pEF 088
B6°298'L uogouwto.d Gaid Aieiqi] j18usg) - LEY 088 [EI0L
BOLSL SHJEWN00E BIUBPISEY UL ISIY "au] yoal-juud 6LOVbE 8102/6L/90
0F'68E Jauueg adjuapisay ul 1Sy "au] Yoa)-juud 08S¥PT 810Z/50/90
0S'Z82'L aauapisay Ul ISIUY 10T Joj ubiseq swdeis 2T AydesBojoyd  ubisap anesso O 2820 210Z/50/90
00'Sk NGy 8ouapIsay Ul sy o) Buuanen |Aulp Fewyauag 912 8102/50/90
uopowold Bold Aeiq)T [eJuag - LEP 08S
uopowoid weiboid Aieiqi - 0E 098
00001 uofowold Usa| | YINaA - OZF 088 B0 L
00001 wesboid Buipesy Jawwng - £Zp'088 (E10L
0005 Py weibold Bupeay Jawng g/9 urIpIRNg BASRUD €Lzt 8L0Z/61/90
00°0S pv weiBoid Buipeay Jawwng |/9 UBIpJEND BES|IAUD 8SZ1L 8L0Z/S0/90
weibolyg Buipeay sawwng - ¢Zp 088
ugnowold uaa) jyino - 02088
uopowosd wesbold - 00" 088
6L0FI saiddng Buneweyy - 00€ 088 €101
o0se AteuonElS | SWSY| P3N - O¥E 088 IBIOL
o0'se s)sa(] 93uaIByeYy / SpJey ssauisng - dnoug 1ybisaloy yuegiay 1581026090 8L0Z/02/90
Aeuopers | sway pajld - 0¥ 008
61501 sa|iddns Bunaxsey oSN - 0ZE'088 2101
1s Jieday ([epA NQIYXT - 00 sequin EBSIBYD yueqhay 1581026090 8LOZ/0Z/90
vL'62Z S13uueq 1oj sjunofy api§ - AlddngAuedwopubis yueghay 1581026090 g1L02/02/90
B9'69 sjabueyH oidap, ‘Sape|g/aiuy OjEXT ‘|ora] JosEn BIEMPIEH 390V Sa)eT jeals) $G1L/81E9 8102/6L/90
soj|ddng Suneysew sii - 0Z¢'088
sayddng Bunexsew - p0g 088
00°000'L suojealqnd - 00Z'088 |e1eL
00'000'L afie)sod Jalle|smaN - 0£Z'088 [e10L
00'000°t 1aNajsman ||e4 8102 to} abersod 19)SEW)S0d WaeL0z8190 8102/61/90
aBejsod sepa|sme - 0EZ 088
junouwny owal IWeN wnN ajeg
_m>o._n_n_< pJeog 10 s)o9YH Jo isi7 21150120

Aieiqi 1ou3s1g Bas|ayd



1 ebeg

6671 sweibold YINoA [BBUSD - 222°vEE 12101
661 sayddng weiboud a10ysaye 8150645815 810Z/90/90
sweifold yino, |e18uas - ZZZ'ves
sa{|ddng yino, - 0ZZ'v88
00'06 siayeadg YINOA - 0LZ'H88 IE10L
00'06 Korsay Apes - GLZ'pea [BloL
0006 Buoy saueq g1/90 ieg ‘Aoneg vQ8102zE190 BLOZ/0/S0
Aoesey Apes - 512188
siayeadg yino, - 012'v48
G6'v61 saliddng ynpy - 0ZL°¥88 €101
S6'V6L seyddng s - 2Z1'pE8 IEI0)
S6'V6) salenbg a)ejoo0y3 - [IFPIEIYD yueghay 1581026090 8102/0Z/90
sa)ddng dus - LZL've8
sa)|ddng )npy - 0Z1'v88
0L'661 5s9e3dS )INPY - 011 B8 |E10L
01661 SjusAZ JINPY [BEUSD - 611 YER [EI0L
oLvZ awied diys - JsIsew)sod HueqAay 1581026090 8102/02/90
00'6LL weiboig Apenb3 abewepy 60/90 pineq fer ‘vejdey 3IWBL0Z6090 8L0Z/90/30
SIUBAT INPY |2ISUIY - §LL PR
siaeads JNpY - 0L 1'p88
BujunuesBoud - 88
LE'6OS'E S[EUSJEW JEUONOWOL - 088 [B)0L,
¥6'6S Sa0IAIAS PASELMING - 00G 088 [B10L
Y6'6S SBOAIBS PASEYDIN [ERUAS) - 0LS 0RS [RI0L
66'62 gL0Z aunf* - AlJUOW %30S 2qopY yueghay LSBLOZ6090 8102/02/90
S6'62 §102/90 - dup=an yueqhay 1581026090 8102/0Z/90
§30|A18S PAsBYaing |eiauas) - 015°088
sadulag paseyoing - ¢G0S 088
81’6812 uoiowosd weiGold - 00F 088 {101
66'vS UO[OWOLd 82IN0S8Y f 80IA18S - ObY 088 2101
6605 OLlIOId 30IN0SaN/E0IES [BIBUAD) - Lk 088 [B101
66¥5 oluoud dn ubis pied Aeiqi Joj 2 2114 2|puly qu| SAAIRG [edED UoZEWY  “g-Irgr-NAINL BLOZ/6L/30
owioid 821n0SayjadiAlag |ejauay - L 088
junowry owap aweN wny aeq
g8L0Z sunr
Jeacaddy paeog 10} syo9YyH JO ISIT 81/50/L0

Aiesqi 1o13s1@ e8s|ayD



g eBeg

50'L52 sjuug aydesbojoyd - XIdW yuEqAsy 1581026090 8102102190
asuepisay | ISINY - 01588
a0ULPISIY U] ISIY - 0NS¥BE8
6889Z'1 SNJ04 2ISNIY - 00V FBE IEI0L
T pajousay - g 8L Ul 1SNy - Z96°¢88 IBI0L
YT s uodaaay Uiy ay) ul ;SN - SHISNG Wueqghay| 1581026090 8102/02/90
EFLE Youn Jiy oy} U Jisnjy - suosdwoy] yueghay 15810Z6090 2L 0Z/0Z/90
LS ¥IL Jauug Iy 8y} U1 SN - 5 asnoysyows Nueghay| 1S8L0Z6090 2102/02/90
0v'809 SUCHEPOWWIOIDY JIY BY) Ul ST Uu| ueNEIDIA BSNOH Eas|BYD ANIBLOZS090 2102/50/90
v8es vodiny je sjsiuy yo doiqf dnyoid uoT ‘lekion VUING L OZEDS0 810250190
00°05 PouBlEg 994 ISIUY NIy AY) Ul ISNy uer Aor ‘sauop IvE8L0ZEDS0 BL0Z/S0/90
PajuIsey - Iy 8y) ul JIsniy - Z96' P88
A Ay SU) UL SN - ZLY' 18R IRI0L
orve youny iy auy u a1snpy - suyop Awunp uBQAaY| 1581026090 8102/02/90
22501 Jauuiq SISINY YUl - 8snoypeoy s,ueuuaburz yueqghay 1581026090 8102/02/90
89°CLL uopdaoey Jry su Ul JIsny ESIA BJaymAuy 0D}50D) 1581028190 810Z/02/90
8GL sbegq | sanwwng uebyony aJEMPIBH 30V Sa)ET JealD ¥51/82E9 BLOZ/E1/90
1y 24y Ul JSNIY - ZL'HEE
SN205 JiSNy - 0OV FEE
00'E6 soddng usay - 0L2'teE 1IRI0L
o,.._...oh Bujpeay fawwng use - 2/2'vER B10L
0005 azud JHS UsaL - g1 Alent yuegAay 1581026090 81L0Z/0Z/90
0002 8z|d pueld) dYS uaa L - eyop e yueghay 1$81026090 810Z/0Z/90
Bujpeay Jowwing uaay - 2/Z'¥A8
00'cZ swesboud [eJus) Usa) - 242'veg 18101
00°€Z o sayddng weiboud usa) - s311Je)10Q AuegAe) 1S8L0ZE090 8L02/02/90
swelfiold [esaues use) - Z12'¥E9
saliddng uae] - §.2'v88
95948 seyddng yino, - 022 +88 IM0L
15198 Buipeay JBWWNG - 0ZZ'¥BS IEI0L
86l 8zud puBlS) JBIPPOL. NS - Buibew jsnp Jueqiay 1581026090 8102/02/90
86'pE se|iddng weisboig aJoysayeT] 81L50658P5 BL0Z/90/90
6ZEl SyIRWHOOE [PwY webuo "au) cowag 029£8E9 810Z/90/90
5,98 salddng weuboiy Ul SEaIAIRS [ENdeD UDZBWY  D-MPDA-DHAL 8102/90/90
00°2Zve moys jeddnd pz/a0 Jspuexaly ‘Sewoy | JHS810Z0290 8102/90/90
a5'vE saddng gus SUDAN|CS 83YJ0 Hews BLEVLY 8102/50/90
Buipeay Jawung - 9Z7 89
unouny owaN awen wnp ajeQ
8102 sunpr
|eaoaddy pieog 10 $Ho9YD JO ISIT 81/50/L0

fieiqr Jousiq ess|ayo



6 ebed

95°296'S
Z6°ZVE'L
Z6°ZrE'L

v6'Ee
05°8%
8r'ce
00009
00°00E
oosie

L0'555
10'G8S

e0'slL
0s°L2ZL
oo'se
96'9L
OL'6E
00Est
05°Lg
oo's
00°0S
86'G1
00'0S

LL'6ze
68°LL
cri9
0005
FXAA

j: T ¥ A
4504

9eLLr'L
e LLb'L
1E99L’L

unowy

sayiddng yoxa - an( s,wes
spued Yio - Aayeg easjpy
sa|iddng 445

MOUS |BwiLy Nejes ajlipIim L2/90
weibold uaa] noved LzZ/90
Moys eI 9zZ/90

1345eg M9 JHS - W USpIED
Spied Yig - laeq easjpyn
pies Y - s,uosdwoy |

25 asnoyayows

azud 19Yseqd dys - NN Uapies
SpJeD 9 - s,noZnoZ

- payg Bunioy

aZld 19%seg dys - swibew)isnp
PIED WIE) - UIEW UO SBUIA
$9||ddng JHS - 2I0)SIBUEILODBLY |
PIED WD) - ZG BSNOYaoWs

sayddng Ngiux3 - jodag awoH

SIB[IR)SU] QX3 10} LUNT - [[HD UOWWDD
183JUN|OA, O} PIBD D - |IUD LOWWOD
SUIYS POCAA

SIIEAA HOIUX3 J0) JUled

SIEM HAIUX3 Juied 0) sa)ddng

NS WNEqURLD|F Bujwesd - PAILKUN SaWely

owap

Ja1epA BAS[aY) Jo AN - 011026
sain - 026

Builmwelboly - ¥R 1E10L

pajusay GuiwwelBotd Yno, - 0Z6'¥886 [E10L
dHS syi9) 188y Boud YInoA - £26°488 (e10)

jueqgAay

HUBRQADY

ou| 532188 |elide] uozewy
UBjES 3YIPIM

71 Buwurussiq xjusoyd
magiew youswg

1581026090
1581026090
'g-9LaX-EMNL
DHd8L02L290
0Ydelozg1eeo
dusglozacsn

BLOZ/02/90
8L02/02/90
BLOZ/E1L/90
B8102/90/00
B10Z/90/90
B10Z/90/90

dAS SWI9 159y Bosd WINoA - £Z6788
pejaisey BujwweiBoid Yo, - 0Z6'vee

pajosey Supwweibold INPY - 01.6'7E8 IIOL
dyS sy 1san Bodd INpY - €16°788 (€101

juegAsy
sjuegfay
juegiay
yUEqAIY
jueqiay
yueqhay
Rueqhay
yueghey
sueqhay
jueghay
jueqhay

1581026090
1581026090
1581026090
1581026090
1581026090
1581026090
1581026090
1S81026090
1581026090
1581026090
1581026090

8102/02/90
B10Z/02/90
BLOZ/02/90
8L02Z/02/90
8102/02/90
8L0Z/0e/s0
aL0Z/02/90
8102/02/80
8L0z/0¢/90
8L0Z/0C/80
810Z/0Z/30

d¥S sWI9 1sey Boid ynpy - £16'¥28
peropisey BujwwerBoid UNPY - 01688

yueqAsy
yueghay
yuegheay
BleMpIEl 80y SBHYET 1ERID
3IEMpIEH 39y Sa)E") JBak)
alempleH asy seye jearn

s1quyx3 - 008'yag 1E10L

1581026090
1581026090
1581026090
PSL/82EY
PS1/S0ED
P51/9829

810Z/02/30
810z/02/30
8102/02/80
8102/61/90
8102/50/90
2102/50/90

sHqyx3a - 008'yee

aouapIsay U| ISy - 005 PR [e10)

eduap|say W IsSILY - D15'¥8E [E10L

jueqiay

1581026090
wnpy

810Z/02/80
aped

gioz sunp

jerouddy paeog Jos s)2ay Jo 1S
Areiq Jo13s1Qg BIS|aYD

BL/S0/L0



o1 aBed

qeT] 2AIqoW - 0EL°L96

000rL'2 sindwoy - 0Z1°296 IeIOL
16806 HEIS ' 2)IaN JO} S10)|uCHy ou| saowueg [EldeD UoZBWY  “4-HA9L-HDEL BLOZ/61/90
80°H9Z HEIS B 2)iand 1o} S10)|Uoy ouj seomueg [ellded uozewy  M-WADL-1HNL g102/61/90
9.'8p2 YA Joj sBuoyd B SAL ApMS u| sees elde) UOZBWY  UAAHIAPAAL 8L0Z/61/80
86°65L HA Joj sauoyd 2 SAL ApmS 2U) SANNBG |BYdeD UOZBWY " AX-AdLL-NO9I 8LOZ/61/90
L 8oL pieoghay| tabieys ‘sausneg siqesfueyday ouj saojag |elided uozewy H-HDAD-AGAL 8LOZ/61/90
L6'6EL %200 SBUNS YOSOIIIW Juj sedIARg [BlIdeD UOZBWY T Z-HDAD-AAL 81L02/61/90
66'811 JONUGI UBDIIS BPIA ou] seoes [BjideD uoZewWY T -WADL-1HNL BLOZ/6L/90
96°061 Jawng Aey-njg 1 Jake|d QAQ 3lqenod ou| saoluasg [epdeD uozewy  TI-LHMO-AAQL 81L02/50/90
ssaindwod - gZ1'L96
66'6.E'L y2Jessay yasl - 0L1°L96 IEI0L
66'6.E'L HA J0j sBuoyd g SAL ApmS ou| seouag |ende] uozewy  UO-TAMM-HOEL BLOZ/6L/90

yieesay yaeL - 011196
atempael Juawd)nby - goL' 296
uswdinby . 98

89°982'Y sa)InN - 0Z6 (E101
01°20¢ SED) BUNYI - 00Z'0Z6 IEI0L
91°Z0E g reud - Aejy gLOZ #Bsauz 310 1581029080 810Z/64/90
seg aunyoW - 00Z'0Z6
£€9'21L sapjupds easiayg 4o A3 - 061026 (1oL
£o'LLL N 8102-L£-60 O 810Z-08-40 191EMA 9 10313-BaS1RYD 4O AD 1581029090 81.02/20/90
1epjupds essjay3 jo AND - 051°026
LV'6E S19MS UOIS - O} '0Z6 IE10L
wee JoWAE JGMES ULDIS [ENULY eas/BYD Jo KD MSBLOZ1090 81.02/50/90
S13Mag ULIOS - O} 0Z6
L0°Z69°C aupera e3sieYD 10 AND - OEL'026 2101
0269 2102-1€-50 O} 81020840 JBIEM 7 109)3-B3S[BYD JO AID 1581029090 81.02/20/90
ap399i3 B9S|Y2 JO AND - 0E1°0Z6
89°ZEL Jamag BaspyD J0 AIID - 0Z1°0Z6 (EI10L
golEl 8102-L£-50 O} 81020640 191EM) 7 198]3-B3S[BYD JO AID 1581029090 8102/£0/90
1amag Bas|ay2 jo A2 - 0Z)'026
L9°65 1B1epm BASBYD 10 ALY - 011026 18101
1965 810Z-1E-50 O} 810Z~0E-b0 1B1EM 7 19313-835124D) J0 A 1S8L0Z9090 102/20/90
- Iu_.__:.om_.—( - - ) . OENE . - o - MEMZI B wny ajeq
gL0¢ aunp
jeaciddy paeog 1o} s)00Yy) JO I1SI 8450140

Aseaqr 1014351Q BISIaYD



L eBeg

asuedx3 |eyded - 086

Q0'GS mmm:mnxm uoneInps mE:E.EoU - 96 |eloL
00'sS Bujuies) Ye1s - 009'696 (E10L
00'sS pajouIsay - ushepsddy YeIs - Ov6 696 1eoL
00°'sZ pIED YIS UonERalddy JBlS - ||UD UoWWOoD yueghay) 15981026090 810Z/02/90
00°0¢ uopeneiddy yelS spuau - 5,N0zZnoz yueqdsy 1$81026090 8102/02/90
pajosey - uopesaiddy HeIS - 0¥6°696
Bujuies) yeis - 009°696
sasuadxg uopesnpg Buinupuos - 696
68°LZY'L Juswdinb3 - £96 (B)01
SiEe0'e SYI9 paomsay juawdinb3 - 006°296 |BI0L
SYEE0'Z SyI9) Jsay Juawd|nb3 - 016°£96 |B10L
0066 SWAISAS HA u| saauas elide] uozewy  -WHME-GRAL 810Z/61L/90
96'8v. SWajshs YA ou| SRS jeldeD uozZewy  UY-dATID-MATL 8L02/61L190
Lress ajpung YA voneisield ou| seaag elideD vozewy U W-AHJA-PAAL BLOZ/EL190
sPIo sy Juawdinb3 - 016°L96
SYI9 paysuisey Justudinbz - 006°L96
g0'voL'L S2JNIXI § anjiuing Juawdinb3 - QO£ 296 IBI0L
¥Z'89 ainywind - 0Z€°296 IB191
¥2'89 jess Gequeag Gequeag big aloysaye’ 81506258p5 8102/90/90
aimjuing - 0Z£'296
¥2'560'L sBuiyspung asedsiaxely - OLE'£96 IBIOL
06'68F HA 10} SBUOYJ B SAL APMS ou| saa|nIRg [ENdED UOZRWY I -TAFM-HOEL BLOZ/EL/G0
96655 HA 10§ SBU0UY @ SAL ApniS Ju| saoag [epde) uozewy T gH-PAMM-HOEL 8102/61/90
86'Gt Jajuug Qg Joj juawe)y o1 Alddns osg 00-292.6€ 8102/50/90
sBujysjuwing asedsiayew - 0L£° 296
saInx|4 g aunjjuing juswdinby . 00296
ovze asemyos Juswdinb3 - 00Z°296 (2101
ozl SOAS JBARS Jesoauly PeisoH - BunsoH 19as|g - @102 aunt yueqhay 1581026030 810Z/0Z/90
0002 sejepdn) SMOPUIA-UoU AjYluop-ald BIILIN 8102 Junf yueqhay 1581026090 210Z/02/90
aemyog wawdinbg - 00Z' 196
06°L6L'Y asempiey Juswdinbz - 001" 296 1€10L
-4 W) 4E SIIGON - OEL'L96 18101
16bL slodg 104 undg 10 sanaalg ouj seoag |ENdeD uozewy  db-pING-Dddl 810Z/90/90
junowy owapy awen wnN ajyeq
gLoz sunp
_m>o._n_n_< pieog 10) SHOaYJ Jo IS 8L/S0/L0

Aeaqi Jouysiq easiay)



Z) abed

vZ6z sgAQG lead Jdy - 61966006 ade] 1sampIn 61966096 8102/00/90
winjead gaQ - 097°Z06
6161 @D Uo 2SN YNPY - 0ZF Z8E [EI0L
LSl 507 215M Jdy - §LIG6096 ade] 1sempiy 81966096 §102/90/90
a9 uo SHN NNPY - 02286
v 0Z2'E SQNS/SIoNPoLd 0|UeNo3(3 - 0L 286 IBI0L
pi'0ZL jemauay gg Aydesboig 61-8102 yomian Aeigry eyl £E£T19 BLOZ/0Z/90
00°005'2 6LOZ/LEIL O1 8LOZ/1/8 MONd|DH [emauay "Ju] asnjurerg YSPL00Z 8102/50/90

SQNE/SIINPOId JIUCII98|T - 0196
Julid UON - 00°Z86

AN s3008 0IpNY - 001286 [E10L
sk 9510 UO SY00G UINGA - OFL'286 [E10
666t a2 WNoA 'oU| $¥00Q papI0Iay 968Y825L 8102/90/90
00°g9- ar - sidiesay 21D 8102/50/90
2810 UO SyoOg YINOA - OPL'Z96
29°801°% 9s|Q UO 400G INPY - 0ZL 286 IBI0L
6L S¥g@ OIpNY BUNf - GEBESLI6 ade] 1sampIy GEBEDLO6 B1L0Z/61/90
9699 $yg OIpNY BUN( - BOSEYLOB ade | 1sempiy B0SEPL96 2102/64/90
S6'6LL sY@ O|pny AUNF/AB - SOSEYLO6 ade| )sampiy GOSEPLO6 8102/64/90
¥6b0Z SXg 01PNy BUNMAEW - 91112196 ade | ysempi 91112196 81.02/90/90
6662 sxg oipny idy - bL11Z196 ade) 1sampiy VLLLZLO6 8102/90/90
Z6'b0E sxg oipny aunr/Aep - 10300196 ade | 1seMpIy LOOD0L96 8102/90/90
66°bY sxg opny Jdy - 91966096 ade | }sempiy 91966096 21.02/90/90
96°0vL $3g olpny BUNf/ARW - LE0ZH096 ade ] 1sampiy L£028096 21.02/00/90
96'v8 sx@ oipny Jdy - ££618096 ade | 1SampIW L£619096 21.02/90/90
86°61 sNg o|pny AW - ££28£006 ade | ysampiy £128€096 8102/90/90
66'62- an - sidjasay 1) 8102/50/90

2s)Qq uo sqo0g JInpY - 0Z1°286
syoog olpny - 00L'286
asuadxg uoIs|10s - 286

0002y asuadx3 [e)deD - 086 I1BjoL

o00zET 13POWaY E31Y BIPAW - 004 086 IEI0L

00°028'2 S|B3S b/M BIqe L [BSN0IED 3u| suuo4 sdesspue 8EEE0L 8102/50/80
|epowey eesy elpay - 001'086
00'000'2 suofjippy Jusawaaoudw Buip)ing - 0OL'S26 IBI0L

00'000'2 uoneuog ysny - sbugured ¢ Aaspur ‘weq ANIBLOZ9090 §102/90/00
suoppy uswaacsdw Buipying - 001'SL6
nouny owsap awen wny ayeq

810¢ sunr
jearoaddy paeog 10j) s)o8Y9 4O IS17 81/50/.0

faesqin ousiq ees|oyo



£ abed

99°'e6¥ 08965.£€02 INpy-101AE L ¢ Jayeq 08965.EE02 8102/61/30
26°CL6 LOZSkLEEQT Wnpy-1ojie L g Jaxyeg RHrAN JRANITA 8102/61/90
c9ors 8.81pLEEOT INpy-104EL 7 J9YEg BlBLY¥LEEDT BLOZ/6L/90
00'9s- Qan - sid@say 211D BLOE/S0/90
GE'982 SLEOZLEEOZ linpy-10jAe | 7 18}eq 9LE0ELEE0E BLOZ/S0/90
9t'682 BEGZILEEDT WINpy-10iAe ] 7 13)ed BEGZLLEEDE 810Z/S0/90
|EJBUag) JUMd UNPY - DZTLZBE
bEBbE uud abie NPy - 014°Z86 IBI0L
99'95 eb9.9.£€02 luud abse yunpy-1oiie) 7 Jaxeq E£vBL0LEE0Z 8L0Z/61/90
89201 989SP.LEEOE \uiid abre unpy-10iAe ) 7 JoxEE 989S¥.LEE0Z 8L02/61/90
00’68l L96212E€02 g ebie Inpy-10iAe L g sayeg 196112€€02 810Z/50/90

Juud aBieq ynpy - 0L2°286
uld UNPY - S0LZRG
Wld - 00L°286

61'956'C Juld UON - 0Ob'286 IE10L

00°SE- seweBoapIA - 067°286 IBI0L
00'S€- . an - sidesay 2410 8102/50/90

saweBosplA - 065°Z86

6669 smaln AemeAeld - GBY°Z86 (BI0L
66'69 siuswaoe(day pedyoune 371 ‘PHOM Aemepul ££4952 8102/90/90

smaip AemeAe)d - SBY°ZR6

\Z1L OAQ OBPIA WINOA - 081786 IEI0L
b6 OSPIA UINOA BSIERISG ade) 1sampiy 8598196 8L0Z/61/90
L9 SQAQ LANOA - BOSEFLI6 ade] 1Sampiy 80GEYLO6 8L02/90/90

QAQ 93pIA Yino, - 08286

0L'86 UOND1-UON OAQ - 0Lb"286 IE10L
6661 SAAQ 4N ABW0Y - POSERLIE ade] sampiy HOSEYLO6 8LOZ/61/00
66761 SAAQ JN Aewudy - SLLLZ106 ade) jsampiy SLLIZL06 9102/90/90
gL'ob SQAQ IN Aewudy - 00900196 ade] 1sampiy 00900196 81.02/90/90
6641 SQAQ 4N Aewpdy - 02028096 ade) 1SampIN 0£0Z8096 91.02/90/90

uoPS|4-UON QAQ - 0L'Z86

9Z0LS siead QAQ - 000286 IEI0L
96'68 SQAQ 1884 AB 659E8196 ade] 1ssmpiy 650€8196 810Z/61/90
8r°zs SQAQ 1ead udy - PEGEOLO6 ade] jsampiy YEBEDLO6 2102/61/90
9v'Z8 SQAQ 1824 ARl - L0SEPLO6 ade] 15aMpIN 10SEVL96 8102/90/90
ov'g8 SQAQ 1224 A2 - 81112196 ade) 1sampy gLL1T196 21.02/90/90
pZLL SQAQ 1294 AR} - 088S01L06 ade] 1sampI 98850196 8102/90/90
Zb'ost SQAQ 1834 A} - Z09001 96 ade) jsampiy 0900196 81.02/90/90

Junowy owoy aweN wnN areq
8102 sunp
[eaosddy paeog 10} S¥99Y9) 3O ISIT 8L/50/20

Kieaqi 3o1351Q BOS|BYD



v} aBed

0£'008'6

asuadx3 UoIo3)|0D - 286 [e10L
00°'52 PaloUISaY UORISIIOD INPY - OLE'Z86 IEI0L
00sz Auwoleuy ueWINg {ELOWB }INpy-i0jAe] B Jaxeq 008Z9.E€02 8LOZ/61190
PaloMsay UOHDAJ(0D INPY - O16'296
S8bSL'Y Jubig - 00L'Z86 IR0
61EL9'} JULid UINOA - 652286 (E10L
czevr ‘18 WINDA - D22 '286 B0
80°SL 80L0LL£E0Z UINOA 30UBIB)aY -J0/AE) 7§ JBNER 802022££02 810Z/61/90
St yey Z68PYLEE0Z WINGA 30UaIRjaY -I0jAe] 3 1oYER Z68YbIEE0T 8L0Z/61/90
“J8Y YINOA - 0LLZ86
96°€22') [JBUBS) WUlid YINOA - 092286 IE10L
861z~ an - sidisoay ang 8102/02/90
LLShE 6SLIPLEEOZ pajaqejun-iojie] 3 raveg BSLbYLEE0Z 8102/61/90
87 POLSOLEEDZ pajeqelun-Iofe] 3 1axeq $0LSOLEEOZ 8102/61/90
0Lze P2Z0LIEE0T uonoly uaaj-oje] 3 Jaxeq ¥LZ0LLEEOZ 8102/64/90
65802 188PPLECOZ uofoly usa) -ojie] 3 Jaxeg LERYYLEEOT 8102/64/90
PE'60 8200LL£50Z WINOA-10/AE) % Jo%eg 8L002LE02 8102/61/90
20'Z08 0Z8LvLECOZ yinoA-10ike] g Ja%eg 0Z8LY2££02 2102/64/90
£9°ZE £60.9L£€0Z SjeQ SIN0A C)Ny-104E ] 3 Jaxe] £6920.£€0Z 8102/61/90
€165 0LOGPLES0Z sje sInoA Ciny-10jAe] g Jaxeg 0L9SPLEE0Z 81.02/61/90
8012 SSPOELEEDZ uoNoK Us3 L-10jkeL P JNeg SSPOELEEDT 2102/90/90
00°0L 0SZ62LEE0Z (INoA-10jAE L 9 JaxER 05Z62LE£02 81.02/90/90
00'L- an - sidiasay 211 81.02/50/90
WLy LYE0ZLEEOT pelageN-10iAeL 7 Jaye LVBOZLEE0Z 8102/50/90
98’8, S00E12E50Z uo|Iol4 U3a L -Iojke] § Jayeg SO0ELLEEOZ 2102/50/90
088z CO8LLLEE0T s|eQ SINCA QINY-10ike L 9 Jaxeg 08.LLIEE0Z 81.02/50/90
|E12UBQ JUld UINOA - 092°Z86
W)2d YINOA - S62°286
99'180'c WU WNPY - 502786 |BIOL
Q0292 seidog yoog s(duny - 0L Z86 €101
SvIiE 169652E£02 sa|dnIny ANy So0g JojkeL B saxeq L696SLEE0T 8102/12/90
8219 LEVOELEE0Z saidnIny 1Ny So0g JojkeL B saxeq LEVOCLEEOZ 8102/90/90
£9°ELL PEEOLLEEDZ se{dnInyy INpY Soog JojAe] B Ja%eg VEEOLLEEDT 810Z/50/90
sejdog yoog sdNINW - OVLZT86
97'99%'z [IBUBD) UL YNPY - 0Z2°Z86 IEI0L
660~ an - sidizoay 2110 8102/02/90
vy 00BZ9LEE0Z [EHOWIBY 1INPY-10jAB] P JSNER 008Z9LE£0Z BLOZIBLIS0
unousy owep owepN wnp aleq
810¢ sunp
jeaciddy paeog 104 S)o8Y9D JO ISIT 81/50/.0

Aseiqi 1o13s1q e9s|ayd



| abed

SE60v'EEl WilOoL
junowy Gwon aweN winp aleqg

8L0Z sunt
[eaosddy pleog 10} syo8y) Jo isi 81/50/£0

fieiqr] ouysiq easiay)






| abed

00°561 00°S64- 80IABS UMET - | LO'E08 ao1ues ume Aew 8102/90/90  6Y601 ng
00°561- *4ado/gso « 100°100 6v60L "UBJUIEW UONE|DOSSY  BLOZ/Z0/80  EZTIZZ YD~ wd g
0S'LE 05'LE- V1oL
05'LE 05'LE- "dO [eIBURg - 002221 [euay 2 SaMoq € 8102/50/90  GIELOLL ng
05°LE- "ued0/asd - 100°L00 69£20LL “"o)ep sBundg loqsy  BLOZ/L0/00  ZzlZzz  Tyd-wd NG
Z9°1SE Z9°15¢- V1oL
S1'88 slge- "y JBWWINS - 9ZZ P88 sayddng wesBoig 8102/90/90 “-OMAL g
16LL 16'LL qe7 a)\qo - OEL'296 sj0ds JoH juuds 10} SaA8a|S 8102/90/90 -Oddl g
96061 96'061- ssaindwo) - 0Z1°206  "BY-NIg 7 JeAeld OAQ Slgenod 8L0Z/S0/90  -AATL g
zZo'15¢- “pedo/as9 - 100°L00 sog [eydeg uozewy  810Z/20/80  LZLZZ YD~ Iwd NG
65°BE6'Y 65 '8E6' - 101
Z596L’L ZGgeL't- " JuaWaIaY - 0Z1 L. dd 8102/80/90
vZ'68L'L vZ'68L |- “rjusWamey - OLL'LOL Y B10Z/80/90
£821t'L eaZLY'L- “er |joked - G00'LSZ 7 810Z/80/90 Y10F 0ZE0LL DNV 8L02/90/90  "'Z12S0 g
65°8E6't- “-uad0/asd - 100°100 0ZEOLL / B6ZOOY [EIoUBULS SNUBlY  BLOZ/LO0/90  0ZZZZ YD~ Wid lIIE
04651 0L'6SL- TVLOL
01651 01654~ auoydejay - 0ZL'058 W) Bunita 81/52/50 - 81/92/K0 8L0OZ/SO/A0  "Z6ZS0 e
0L'651- ~uad0/aso - 100°1L00 655¥9.LLBEEPPEL 191V 8LOZILO/S0  6LLZZ  “UD-wd g
580k’ L S8 0bY'L- v1i0L
Saovy'L SgovY'L- [ELIO)UEY - GO9'E08 8102/20/9 - 02/5 Bueard 8L02/90/90  1GL) e
s ot “"HedQ/asd - LoG'L00 LLSLL  TIUES|D UOWONPOIdY  BLOZ/L0/90  BLIZZ  TUUO-Wud G
nowy jeuibuo unowy pled junosay owep aweN ajeq wnp adA]
g10Z sunr:
19)s169y »oayo Ajysuow 8L/Z0/L0
Aseaqi 19143810 eas|ayd Wd ep:lL



z abeg

00°01 00°0L- ViOL
000L 00'0L- UL YInoA - 0927286 S FATARR N TA 8L02/30/90 "/IEE0C g
00°0L- ~pedQraso - L00°LOD 0SZ6TLEE0Z  YInoA-ioiie] @ Jaxeg 8102/20/90 62222 "Uud-wd |9
LW (Y8 WLOL
W LL L UL UinoA - 0927286 Lp60ZLEEOE BLOZ/G0/90 TIEE0E g
VoM “-uado/gso - 100°100 LY60ZLEL0Z  “epun-iolfe), g seveg 8102/L0/90 8Zig¢ TYo-iwd g
¥6°66 666~ IviolL
80°'Le 80te- Ul YINoA - 092°¢86 SGPIELEEDL 81L02/90/90 "1€E0C g
9884 98'8.- Tl YInoA - 0927286 SQ0ELLEEDS 810Z/50/90 "UlEe0Z g
6°66- *uadQ/asd - 100°1L00 'udaj-1o0iie] g Jayeg 8102/20/90 lzZlgz  UYo-wud g
08'8C 08'8¢- Tvi0L
08'8C 0e'ge- "uMd YInoA - 09/°286 S99.1.1£€02 g102/G0/80 "TLEEOZ e
08’82 uadp/gsd - L0OO'LOD SOBLLLEE0Z rony-iojhe] g Jaeq 8L0zIL0/80 92LEC YD wd (Iid
00681 00’68t~ WLOL
00’681 oo'e8l- *abie)npy - 01.2'Z86 18611 L€€0¢ 8102/50/80 ""LEE0E g
C0'681- “-uedQ/asd - L00°L00 L196LLLEE0Z “Inpy-i0jiey g texeg 8102/20/30 §CLZZ  TYD-Wd g
I18'6LS 18'GLG- WI0L
S£'98¢ Se'a8e- T Ud NNpY - O2L°286 91£02.8e02 8102/50/90 "LEE0C g
oF'68¢ 9t'68¢e- T IuUd WPPY - D2L°286 8E6C1LEE0C 8L0Z/S0/90  "TLEEDT 11§=]
8: 5 F Al “uadQjgsd - 1007100 Wnpy-iojie] g iaxegq 8102720190 veiZe TYo-wud g
00's6l 00'S61- WIiOL
junowy [ewbug junowy ped junosay swep ajeq wnyN adA|
gLoZ sung
J9)s169y yoays AJyjuop 81/20/L0
Aleiqi jouysIqg eas|ay) Wd 8p'L



g abed

00°00¢- *4ed0/aso - 100°L00 uelpieng e8s|BYD  8LOZ/L0/90  9ELZZ YD~ Iwd IE
00°SL€ 00°GL€- WL0L
00°'LE 00°SL€- sedeaxioog - 00" 108 Bunig 10z sunr z/1 810Z/S0/90  L18LOZ g
00°sL¢- ~-uad0/aso - 100°100 Bunig gL0Z 2unf Z/L  "UI90SSY B DISUIZPNE  8LOZ/0/90  SELZZ  YD-Iwd g
86°SY 86°SH- WiO0L
86'SY 86°Sb- ~-oedsJaNei - 0LE'L96 18juud QE 10} JuBwey 810Z/S0/90  ""9LL6€ g
86°SH- ~uad0/asd - 100°L00 00-29LL6¢ o1 Alddng 988 8L0Z/L0/00  YELZZ  uD-Iwd G
00°008°Z 00°006'Z- v10L
00°005°2 00°005'z- “* 9oNDB|T - DL'ZB6 01 8L0Z/1/8 MONd|BH [Emauay BLOZISO/90  ¥SL00Z g
00°005‘z- ~padQ/asy - 1L00'L0D YSY200Z ‘oujasnjujesg  8LOZ/L0/90  €ELZZ Y- Iwd g
00'SK 00°SH V101
00°Sk 00°Gb- "'qI] |e18UB9) - LEY'0BE  "S8Y U1 ISIMY Joj Buuana AU 8102/50/90 z91Z g
00°St- “ped0/asd - 100°100 ZoLz ‘Mewnousg  BLOZ/L0/S0  ZELZZ  UUD-wd g
00°06 00°06- 10L
00°06 00°06- ~esen Aues - GLz'v88 Buoy eoueq €1/90 8102/90/90 "ZELDO g
00°06- ~uedo/aso - 100°100 Buory 8dueq £1/90 weg ‘Aojed  BL0Z/L0/00  LELZZ YD~ Iwd Ing
Lo'SEZ l9'sge- .LOL
8219 8.9 ~"0g BIdNINA - OFL'Z86 LEYOELEEOT 8102/90/90 “LEE0Z g
£8'€Ll £B'ELL- ""og S|dNINA - OF2'Z86 YEEILLEEOZ 8L02/S0/90  ““LEE0Z Ing
19'sEz- *pedO/ES + £00°100 “oog loiieL gieded  8L0Z/Z0/90  O0ELZZT  TTUD-Iwd g
Junowy [euiGuo Junowyy pied Junos9y owsapy awep ajeq wny adi]
810Z aunp
1935169y Na3ys Ajyyuop 8H/Z0/L0
Keiqi 1oys1q ees|ayn Wd 6b:1



t abed

¥8'es pa€g- V101
$8°€S va'eg- Y UL oIS - 296'¥88  "diiy Je sisiuy Ko doigy dnyoid 8102/50/90 ""ZE090 ng
a°gs- uadQrgsD - 100100 TV 18 SISINY yo douq) dnydiy Ho7 ‘shiog 810Z/20/90 LWiZZ  CUud-nud g
GO L6’ S0 2¥6'¢C- V10l
€91 £OLLL- “'[ayg Jo AnD - 051°026 8102-1£-G0 0} 81.0Z—0€-F0
L0°Z€9'E L0°Ze9's- “jayg Jo AnD - 0EL 026 810Z-1£-G0 01 81.0Z—0E-+0
89°Z€1 89° /€L~ oy o AID - 0Z1L'026 8102-1£-G0 0} 81.02--0E-¥0
1965 19'65" 1oy Jo A - 011026 8102-1£-50 0} 8102—0€-¥0 8L0Z/20/90  “"ZO090 na
S0 Lb6'e- “pedQ/ass - L00'L00 Z-Zy56 "oal3-easjayo jo Ao 810Z/20/90 oyLZZ  CUyYO-wd g
LV'6E 1v'6E" W1ioL
LV'6E L¥6E- MIS UUOIS - ObL0Z6  JuewABd J19MIS UWLOIS JenuUY 8L02/S0/90 21090 ng
Ly6e- “uado/aso - 100°1L00 0v0-Z0t-Z1-90-90 easPyo jo Ao 81.0Z/L0/90 6€4ZZ D~ Wud g
1269 11°69- 101
821 gL'¥L- g Buesl) - 025°L2L deog
667G 665" o Buueald - 085422 8102/52/50 sbny 8102/S0/90 ""9Z00E ng
1169~ ~-uado/gsD - L00'L00 681092008 “"-uopesodiod sejun 810Z/£0/90 8€22Z ""yo-wd g
0r'809 0v'809° V1oL
or'809 0t'809- YUl ISNN - 296'88  TEPOWILIOIDY JIy BY) Ul ISy 8102/50/90 25080 [[f2]
01'809- “uedO/gsd - L00°L00  “UPOWWIODOY JIY Y} Ul JISNN IDIA 9SNOH Bas[PYD 81.0Z/20/90 LE22T  'Uyo-wd g
00°001 00°001- Wiol
00'0S 00°0S- " ewwng - £zp0gg  esbold Buipesy sswwng |/9 810Z/S0/90 8sz1 g
00°0S 00°0S- Yy Ul SNy - YEY 088 Py Iy ey ul a1snp 81.0Z/50/90 1821 g
unowy [euibup junowy pled unos’oy owap SwseN ajeq wny adA)
810z aunp
JoysiBay }oayo Ajyuop 81/20/20
Aieaqi 01381 BOS|OYD) wd epL



¢ abey

0005 00°0S- ILOL
0005 00°05- YW OISNY - ZORPRR  IBE 884 1SINY JIY 8u) ul 2SNy 8102/S0/90  ""ZEO90 (1]
00'05- *~uadO/gso - 100°100 iy ay) uy oSNy uep Aop ‘ssuop 810Z/L0/90 piZT  TuD-wd g
G6'601 G6'60L-
rAN:]} ZL'gL- Y UL SN - PEP'OBB  Ed Ul swajue Buey o) suleyd 810Z/S0/90 " LIGEE9
9z'iz 9z'Lz- s)qIYx3 - 008 vE8 s|lep NaQIyx3 Joj Juied 8102/S0/90 "LISOE9
150 1604~ sSHAIYX3 - 008°¥88  SlleA Naiyx3] Juled o) seyddng 8102/50/90 119829
$6°601- uadO/gsd - L00°L0D “"BH 92V SayeT jeasn 810Z/L0/90 9p22Z  “TUD-wd g
6669 66'69- 1oL
66'69 66'69- A AemeAe|d - 6P 286 sjuswedse|day pedyosune g1L02/30/90 €££2952 g
66°69- ~uado/asd - 100100 ££2052 97171 ‘PHOM Aemepuld 2102/20/90 Splzz  Uyo-ud g
00622 00°'542- Iv1ioL
00622 00'52- *Boid YInoA - £26'v88 MOUS BWIW 9Z/90 8102/90/90 29290 ng
00'5.2- *-uadorass - 1L00' LoD MOYS 2WIN 9Z/90 mayie “oueswg 8102Z/20/90 ¥rizz Tuo-lwd g
68212 68 212- WiOL
Z0'vL z0'vi- saeday - Ove 122 ade] yoog
80°0E} 80°0E1- 20014 NeW - 0EELTL ade] yoog
62°€l 6Z'cl- Y JoWwns - 9ZZ'v88 sylewyoog |ewiuy wwebup 8102/90/90 0/9£8€9 ng
6cLLZ- “-uedQ/gso - 100° 100 019€8€9 "ouj oswa( 810Z/20/90 £pIZZ YD~ lwd g
00°000'2 00°000'2- Iviol
00'000'Z 00'000'2- “w) Buippng - 001°G26 uoneuoq ysny - sbunuied ¢ 8102/90/90 "'29090 ng
00°000°Z- ~uado/gs? - 100°100 sBupuled ¢ Aaspuri ‘lyeq 81.02/20/90 Zbizz  yo-wud Ing
Junowy jeulbuQ junowty pjed unosoy owapn awep ajeq wnp adA)
810z aunp
1335169y »o9yo A|lyuo 81/20/20
Aleiqr pu3s1Q BOBSIBYH Wd 6p}



g abegd

66'62 66°62- %00d UNPY - 0Z1'286 syg opny My - $11 12196 810Z/90/90 12196 na
vZLL vZ11- anjea4 OAQ - 09b'286 SaAQ 1ead Aey - 98850196 8102/90/90 "S0L96 ng
Z¥'ost Zr'asl- amnjeaq QaQd - 09286 SQAQ 1894 AW - Z0900 196 8102/90/90 00196 2]
Z6'70E 608 “joog INPY - 0ZL°ZE6 A oIpny aunr/Aew - L0900196 8102/90/90 00196 g
€10t £L'9p- “4-UON OAQ - 0Lb'Z86  SAAQ IN Aewpdy - 00900196 8102/90/90 00LO6 ng
¥Z'62 vT62- aimead QAQ - 09286 SQAQ 1894 Jdy - 61966096 g10Z/90/90 66096 g
61°GlL GL'SL- SN INPY - 0ZF'Z86 s@9 dsni 1dy - 81966096 8102/90/90 '"66096 g
66't¥ 66 ¥~ "")oog INpY - 0Z1°Z86 syg opny Jdy - 1966096 g8102/90/90 ‘66096 g
96'9¥1 96'0t1- “NoOg IINPY - 0Z1'286 ''H olpny sunr/AEW - L£0Z8096 8102/90/90 ""Z8096 ma
6611 66°)1- "4-UON QAQ - 0/¥°'Z86  SAAQ 4N Aewpdy - 0£0Z8096 8102/90/90 28096 g
86'v8 86't9- “joog WNpY - 0Z1°286 s)g opny 1dy - /£6180096 8102/90/90 18096 ng
8661 86°61- “"§00g WNPY - OZL'Z86 syg olpny Ae - £/28€096 8102/90/90 "“BE096 ng
G6'G9E*L- “HedO/gasD - 100°1L00 adej ysampin 8102720190 Z5LZT  CUYD-wd Ing
05282’ 05°282'1- Iviol
05282'L 06°Z8Z'L- Qi [BIBUBD) - LEF'088  TISIMY 810 104 ubiseq oiydern 8102/50/90 LET0 ng
05°282°L- "Had0/ass - L0000 LgZo " uBjsep aapeals oW 8102/20/90 L§lZZ  "uod-wud g
00'02€'e 00'0Ze'z- WLOL
00'02¢'2 oo'oze'z- realy RPN - 0017086 SIEDS $/M BIGEL [9SN0JED 8L0Z/S0/80  8EEEO! g
00'0ZE'Z" ~-paedQ/gsa - 100°L00 85£E0L  2u| Swio4 adeaspuen) 8L0Z/L0/90 05422  "yo-ud g
r4:10% 1geLl- 101
vZ'89 ¥2'89- ainpwing - 0Z¢' 296 1eag Bequeaq Beqieag Big
66'71 66'71- “OA [BJBUBD - 222788 salddng weiboiy
86'E 86'vE- " Jawwng - 972 vee sa|iddng wesbosy 8102/90/90 2585 ng
1Z'8L1- *Had0/gs9 - 1L00°L00 815062585 aloysaye 8102/L0/90 6v.ZZ uD-lwding
00'ss1 00°GLL- WLOL
00'GLL 00'G.L- Py [ERURD -6LL'PBB  uBoid Ajjenb3 abewew 60/90 9102/90/90 ‘26090 ng
00'SLL- ~uado/gso - LO0'LO0  “oid Ayenb3 aBeluew 60790 piaeq Aep ‘uejdey) 8102/20/90 8r2ZZ  yD-wd (g
unowy [eulbuo junowy pied UNo22Y owa awep ejeq wnn odA]
8LoZ aunp
1935169y joayo A|yyuo 81/20/L0
Aieaq)q o1381Qq eos|ayn Wd 6v:1



1 abeg

¥E 061" “pedQ/asd - 100°1L00 'opnjos 22O MEWS  BLOZ/Z0/O0  8G.ZZ YD~ wd g
6661 66'61- W10l
6661 66'61- *"008 YINOA - Ob}'Z86 @0 uInoA gL0z/90/90  'PBLSL g
66°61- ~-pad0/gas - L00'L00 8689815, DUl SHood pepiodeM  BLOZ/L0/90  I§.ZZ  “UUD-wd g
0v'68¢ 0v"68€- viol
0v'68€ 0v°69€- QI [e49USD - LEY'0B8B Jeuueg 82UBPISTY U) ISIUY BLOZ/S0/90  0BSYPZ g
0v'68¢- ~-uedo/aso - 100°100 085¥¥Z oujyseud  8LOZ/L0/O0 95T YD~ Wud g
00°00€ 00°00¢- Wi0L
00°00€ 00°00¢- "Boid UINOA - €26'¥88  weiBoig usa) Inoxed LZ/90 8102/90/90 "Z1290 ing
00°00¢- ~pedo/ass - 100’00  Wesboud ussl unoxied 12/90  Cujuunisesd Xjusoud  8L0ZIL0/G0  S5.22  UUd-wid g
8E°06L 88061 TV.LOL
88°061 88°06)- 188 llorhed - L0108 Aew 1.0z 8L0Z/90/90  IES6L ng
8806} “pedo/aso - L00'L0C 80526561 Llioked  810Z/£0/90  v¥S.ZZ  Uu9-iwd g
18212 1ezLe- W10l
1gzIe 18'zie- auoydaja - 0z} 058 Bunr 10z - 8587 dIOA 8L0Z/S0/O0  “ZrES0 g
18zIe- ~-uedQ/asD - 100°100 6511000Z#2eNU0D  dIOD WPBID SEYABN  8L0Z/L0/90  £62ZZ YD~ W g
G6'6OE'L G6'GOE'L- WIOL
L9 Lrle- ""8PIA YINOA - 081286 SQAQ YINOA - B0SEVLO6 8102/90/90 "“EVIY6 g
or'z8 ov'z8- simesd QAQ - 09286 SQAQ 1284 AeW - L0SEY1L96 8LOZ/90/90  “'EVIS6 I
ot'88 9v'88- simea4 QAQ - 09¢'286 SQAQ 1824 ABW - 8LL1ZL96 8L02/90/90 12196 g
¥6'v02 v6'v02- "}00g INPY - 0ZL'Z86 '8 0IpNY sunpie - 9111196 8L0Z/90/20  "1Z196 g
66'61 66'61- "4-UON OAQ - 027'286  SOAQ dN Aepipdy - GLLLZI96 8L0Z/90/90 12196 g
wnowy jeujBuo junouty pied unoasy owap alepn ajeqg wnp adA)
810z sunp
1938169y Noauysn Ajyuow 84120120
Kieaqlq youysiqg eas|ayd Wd 6¥i1



g abed

9L'L¥6 9L Lb6- V1oL
VE'ESL PEESH- “Juud IIPWS - £0L'C08  TRUSIUIRW Jeluud Ja1do) 8LOZ
86795 86'¥95- Jaidog yeIg - Z0L'E08  “RUBjUIBY sejuld 181doD 8102
pb62e v¥'622- Jaido olignd - LOL'E0S  “Busluiely seiud seidod 810z 8L0Z/50/90  “'BY00S na
oL L6 "uadQ/as? - 100°H00 1668910609 VN “uegoBiedsiiem  BLOZ/20/00 €922  TUUD-IWd NG
LL'20F L °20b- V1oL
921G LTS ') §400810 - LZL'0S8  BUN[ BLOZ BUoUd 190 SJ032.1Q
S6°05€ 56°05€" “*dSIOH IIM - 1LE'068 aunr g1,0Z slodsioH Aieiqr] 8L02/50/90 08086 g
L2200 "ed0/gs0 - 100°100 10000-569860Z1Y SSO|aJM UOZUBA  BLOZILO/90  2OLZZT  “UD-Iwd Ing
95°195 95°'195- Wi0L
95°195 95'195- 1010 4eIS - ZOL'EOR  “"BIN ' 2SEaT Ja1doD JEIS 8107 8L0Z/S0/90  “OMPEY ng
95°195- ~"ued0/asd - 100°L00 ZLOBSSOEL06 TS |BlouUBUIdBqQIYSOL  8L0Z/L0/90  L9LZZ  UUD-Iwd Ing
00Z¥E 00°zve- W10L
00'Zve 00°zve- Y JOWUNS - 9ZZ' 88 moys jeddnd 02/90 8102/90/90 20290 e
00°Zve- *ped0/as2 - 1L00°100 moyg jeddng 02/90  Japuexaly ‘SewoyL  8L0Z/20/00 0922  “UUD-wd Ing
00°09 0009 vioL
0009 00°09- Ang eIpa - 011°088 PV 8102-0€-60 8L0Z/S0/90  H-ZB9S Ing
00°09- *p2dO/gso - 100°L00 y-z895 sowlL ung eyL  SLOZ/L0/90  65/2Z  “Uud-iwd g
vE'961 vE961- V101
BY'€Z Bv'€2- “dQ |essuag - 00Z'LZL soyiddng snoauej|aosiy 8102/50/90  6¥bPLY na
pLLOL pL'LOL- “dQ |eJeusg - 00Z'LTL sajiddng snoaue|as|y 8102/S0/90  bOVYLY g
GlLLE glLe- “dQ (eeusY - 002 L2L sayiddng snoauejjaosiy
95'vE 95've- "y JOWIWING - 9Z2'¥B8 salddng dus 8L02/S0/90  8LEVLY g
Junowy |eunbuo junowy pled junosoy owap awen aeq wnpn adA)
810z sunr
J9ys169y No9yo AlyIuop 81/20/L0
Aeaqgi youysiq eeseays Wd 6%:1



g abed

80°¥92 80°v92- s@Indwo? - 0Z4'L96 4EIS B 2HANd J0) SIOHUOW 810Z/64/90  -LHNL
9.°8ve 9.'8ve- sigindwo) - 0Z1°296 YA 10§ sauoyd g sAL Apmis 8L0Z/61L/190  “-vAAL
86°65. B6°6S5.L- ssandwo) - 0Z1°296 HA 10} sauoyd 2 SAL ApNiS 8L0Z/64/B0  TT-NOIL
666281 66'62€"L- “resey ysal - 01L1L°L96 HA 10j sauoyd g sAL Apnis g810g/61/90 -HOE!L
06'68Y 06°68- “oedsioNen - 0LE'L96 YA J0) seuoyd 9 SAL Apmig 8102/6L/90 “-HOEL
96'655 96'655- ~oedsieNe - 0LE"L96 YA 10} sauoyd B SAL Apmis 8102/6L/90 -HOEL
66S 665" '9g je1BuRn) - Lpp08g " pIeD Aleuqi io) £ 8uld ajpury| 810Z/6L/S0  -NWNL
L'801L Lr'80L- sigindwoy - 0Z1°L96  1eyD ‘seusieq ajqeabieyoay gL0Z/6L/90  T-ASAL
16'6C1 LG'6EL- ssgindwo) - 021296 }00Qg 92EUNS YOSOOIN SLOZ/I6LIG0  TT-ASAL
66811 66°811- siaindwo? - 0Z1'296 JOJIUOW UBRIOG BPIM 8L0Z/6L/90  -LHNL
8r'sg 8v's8- "Bold YINOA - £26'788 seyddng Jus 8L0Z/6L/90 "~ -EMNL
18zsh L- ~pedQ/gsd - L00°L0D “uag |eydep uozewy  8L0Z/LZ/90  B9LZZ  TUD-wud INg
65°8C6'Y 65'8€6't- W10l
ZG9EL'L 25'98L'L- " uswamay - 0Z1' 1oL ¥d 8102/22/90
vZ'68L') vZ'68L'L- TuswaMay - 0LL'L0L Hd 8102/22/90
AR A e8I L- eI N0MAed - 007252 T BL0ZTIZTIR0 VIO 0ZEOLL OV 8102/61/90 '“ZF0S0 ne
65°8E6'Y- “*HadQ/asd - 1L00°100 0Ze0LL / 86200 [B1DUBU|4 SNIRlY 810zZ/12/90 19222 UYOo-wud g
00'+8 00°b8- W10L
00°t8 00'v8- dQ [BIOURS) - 002'L2L T JOJBUILIET 0} S0y Sleuiwe] 8L0Z/6L/90  0LOPY.IT g
00°t8- *uado/gs? - 100°100 0L0VPIZ U VYSNSPUBIG ODDV  8LOZ/LZ/90 99122  “UUD-wd lug
S8°0F8'L Se0p8'L- Wwi0L
00°00F 00°00%- |eLojuer - G09'E08 sledie) jo Buues) jejued gLOZIELIB0  BISLL g
58'0bH'L SE0bY'L- |eLojuer - G09'e08 810z/81/9 - £0/9 Hues|d BLOZ/6LO0  8.GLE g
58'0v8'L- ~uad0/gs? - 100°100 “'|lueajg uoponpoidy  8L0Z/LZ/90  S§9.ZZ  “UUD-Iwd g
00°008 00°009- W1i0L
00009 00°009- 'Boid NOA - £26'+88 'S [BUNUY LS SJIIPIM £2/90 BLOZ/GO/O0  "TLT0 g
00°009- “uad0/gSD - 100°100 7 |ewjuy Lejes aJIPIIM LZ/90 Hejes SIPIM  8LOZ/L0/00  ¥9.ZZ  “UuD-wd g
junowy [eu)buo junowy pied UnNosoY otuon awieN ajeq wnpn adA]
810Z sunp
1938160y yoayo Alyjuop 81/20/20
Kieaqim 10U3s1g Bas|aY ) Wd 6¥:1



ol aBed

ve'65L PE'651- W10l
09°96 99°95- ~-abieynpy - 012°296 ErOL9LEE02 8102/61/90 “IEE0T 2]
g9°Z0L 89°201- afue] UNpY - 0LL 286 0B9GFIEE0E BLOZ/6LIA0  TLEEDE i}:]
YE'651- *MedO/aso - 100100 *|npy-10jie] g Jajeg 810Z/1.2/90 £L122  "UUD-iwd Ing
0Z€10'2 oz'cLo'e- W10l
99°'¢6P 99'E6P- g YNpY - 0Z2'286 0BIBS.EE0Z 8LOZ/6LIO0  "2EE0Z [}
26'216 Z6'246- **Juld INpY - 024286 LOZSPLEE0Z 8L0Z/61/190 "LIEE0T Ing
z9°9¥5 29'9p5- * WUd InpY - 0227286 8/8LY.EC02 gL0Z/6L/190 " LIEE0Z [z}
0z’cLo'z: ~wado/as?d - L00'L00 Nnpy-ojie] = Jaxeg 810Z/1Z/90 zZLlZZ  Tud-wd g
£T6¥P A w101
80°S1L 80°Gl- "JoM YINOA - 042286 80.0£.€€02 8102/61/90 " LEE0C ng
SL'bED SLPER- ‘oY YINOA - 0£1°286 Z6BYPIEE0T 810Z/61/90 LEE0Z ng
£Z'6bt- uado/gso - 100100 =Jay -10|ie @ Jajeqg 8102/12/90 LiiZz  uo-wwud g
St ove St'ove- Iv10L
St 0Fe Sy'ove- " OAG JUIBW - 0LO'E08 100() woosyleg Aqqo 8LOZ/6LIO0 " LON3S ng
sy ove- *pad0/gso - 100°'1L00 IZVBBLLOASS  “"BAUT AOTGY VSSY 8102/1.2/90 0212 yD-wud g
00'92 00°92- Y10L
0092 00°92- dQ [essueg - 002" L2L J3le M semog t 81L02/61/90 6E060L1 lng
60'92Z- ~pado/gs) - L00'L00 6206021 “elem sBupds soqsy 810Z/12/90 6922 "TuD-wd g
18°251'L Legst's- V101
00'66% 00'66¢- * uawdinb3 - 016°296 SWaISAS HA BLOZ/BLIGD  "-BPAL g
86'8F4 26'0¥.- = awdinb3 - 016296 SWBISAG HA 8LOZ/BLIB0  MATL g
1¥'S8. LysaL- " juawdinb3 - 01.6°296 a|pung A uonejsie|d BLOZ/ELIG0  -PAAL ng
16°806 16'806- sigindwo?) - 0Z1'296 }JEIS 9 21IgNd JO) SIONUOR 8102/61/90 “-HDEL Ing
nowy [euluo unowy pied UnNoosYy owen aweN ajeq wnp adA)
g10Z aunp
J9)s1Bay yoeyo Ajyjuop BHZO/L0
Areiqi youysiqg easjayn Wd 6¥:l



1} eBed

SYiE Sh'le- “"og odnINW - O¥L"286 L6965.€£02 8L0e/12/P90  TIEE0C g
SY'LE- “wedQ/g$9 - 100°100 169656502  “oogd Joyie] g seveg 810Z/12/90 64422 "UYD-wud g
9e°LLE oE'LiE- wW1ioL
¥e'69 FE'69- “NU- Yino - 092286 84004202 8LOZ/BL/IO0  "TLEEOT g
c0'eot 20'20¢- U YInoA - 0927286 0g8Lviee02 BLOZ/EL/0  TLEEOC Ing
98" L LE *-pado/gaso - 1007100 yinoA-soie) g 1exeg 810Z/12190 8122 TYo-wuding
80'8LE g80'8LE- qvlol
LVSPe LL'GYE- Ul YInoA - 092°286 6SLrPLEEOT gLoZ/61/90  LEEOQZ ng
16'eL AN "uld YinoA - 094°286 y0LS9.CE0E BLOZ/61L/90 TLEEDL g
80'8LE- “-uadQ/aso - 100°100 “ejun-Jojiey 7 Jojegq g8L0zZ/12/90 LLIZZ  TTUD-Nd g
62162 6T'L62- IVLOL
0.2z 0Lz “uud Yinoa - 092286 220426802 8102/6L/90 “LEE0C g
65892 65°892- juud yinoA - 094'286 188brLEEDE g102/61/90 ULEE0Z ng
6¢°L62- *-uad0aso - 100°100 “uea]-io|ie] g Jaxyeg 8l0Z/L2/90 9llzz YD~ hwd |iig
9/°'L6 9.'16- V101
£97E £E9'2E- juud YinoA - 092°286 £69494EE0C 81L0Z/6L/90 "TLEEQZ g
EL'6S E1'65- “Juld UINOA - 0927286 0l9SviEE0C B810T/6L/90 "TLEE0C g
94’16 "HadQasd - 100°1L00 ojny-iojie] @ Jaxyeg 8102/1L2/90 SLLZZ TTUD-yud g
ve'6e yT6c- j\-AReXR
00°'se 00'se- ened NPy - 0L6°286 Awojeuy uewn
{4 yer T UL INPY - 022°286 00BZ9.EE0e 8102/61/180 "TLEEDZ g
ve'6e- “HedO/aso - 100100 008Z9LEEOZ "Inpy-iojie) g Jsxeq 8L0Z/L2/90 viLTC  YD-ud g
Junowy |eulbuQ junowy pied junoaay owap aweN sjeq winp odAy
gLog aunr
1915163y yoayn Ajyjuopw 8L1Z0IL0
Aieaqi youysig easiayd Wd 6¥:1



z| abed

69°CLI 69°¢clL- IVYIOL
69°CEL 69°¢L1- U U dIsngy - ZLYPER uondasay Jiy auy U SNy 8102/02/90 28190 ng
69°CLL- ~uedQ/gsd - 100°L00 £62¢ Bulpue Oy ""IA aJeymAuy 021509 8102/12/90 §8iZ¢ “UUD-wd g
00'0s 00°05- L ALeNR
00°05 00'05- ysei| - 029't08 Aep - yses| 8L02/61/90 6cvBl ng
00’08~ *-uedO/gs? - L00'L0D 62v81/0510 easjayd jo Auo 8L02/12/90 ¥8ige "Ud-ud g
L6'OLY'L 16'9LY'L- Lol
00's68 00'568- T OAS JUIel - 0L0'E08 JeaA G 7 1apuuds [ewsajy) 8L0¢/64/90 ""092Q0 nag
26°Les L6°1es- " OAG JUIBW - 0L0'E08 [Bued 84l %¥I8YyJ 8102Z/61/90 °082A0 g
16°911')- *1ed0/gsd - 100°100 Uopaajold 314 seyud 8L0Z/1Z/90 €822 “UD-wd lnd
LL°69 11°69- w101
8L.'%L BLpL- g Buweald - 0gg'LeL deog
66°FS 66'¥S- "y Buwes) - 0gs LEL 8102/80/90 sBny 8102/61/90 "LZ0OE g
LL°69- “*uedQ/asd - 100°100 EPPPLZ008  “-uonesodio) sejuld 8102/1Z/90 Z8lZ¢ TTUD-wuding
00°0& 00°0S- wiolL
00°0S 000G Y Jowwng - £24°088  edBord Bupeay Jewiwing g/9 8102/61/90 £iZl ng
00°05- “*uadQ/gsd - 100°100 £iZl uejpieng eas|ay) 810Z/1Z/90 18422 TUUD-ud g
00'sie 00°G2€- V1oL
00'GLE 00°S.E- Jadaaxjoog - OF0'108 Gunng 810z sunr z/L 8L02/02/90 218102 g
00°'GLE" *ued0/aso - L00°L00 Buiig gLoz aunr Z/1L  “1d0SsY g pisuizpng 8102Z/12/90 08L2z  ""yd-ud g
SHLE St'LE- V1oL
wnouy [ewBug junowy pied UNO2DY owa swiep aeq wnpN adA]
810¢ aunp
191s162y N2y AjYyjuo BLIZO/LO
Aeiqi] youysiqg eesjeyn Wd 6¢°L



¢| abed

04°02% 0.°02¢- " OAGJUBW - OLO'E08 T 'F SI9BIUOD DVAH 1931T-0W)
9’2l ar'zZL- “*juswdinby - 0oz'796 - BunsoH 108s1d - 81.02 sunr
0002 00'02- " juawdinbl - 00Z' 296  AlYIUOW-0ld eNUIN 81.0Z sunf
66'62 6662~ “Nd [ei8uag - 15088 " 8unf - Ajyjuow %o0)s agopy
S6'62 G6'62- “nd |eJeusy) - 015088 8102/90 - dipaan 81L02/02/90 26090 g
6£°601'S- ~uad0/dso - 100°1L00 S61£SZ10008ESLYS yueqhay 8102712190 16422  "UUD-wd iig
00°20¢'Z 00°£0€'2- WLOL
00°20€'2 00°20€'z- ""wa L OVAH - 022'€08 sjofuo) simeradwa] JYAH 8L0Z/6L/I90  0LB9-L ng
00°20£'2" *-uadQ/gsD - 100°100 B965Z.E0.89-L sjosjuod uosuyor 810Z/1.2/90 06422 yD-lwd g
€5'64 £5°6." W10L
8969 8969~ @y OSIN - 02088 TRID/AYIUY OJoEXT ‘[9ABT JaseT 8L0Z/61/90 "L/BLEY na
85 85'2- UYL ULOISNY - 2L P88 sbeg / senuwwng uebiyony
Yrard e sHqiyx3 - 008'¥e8 SWIYS POOMA 8LOZ/6LIG0  L/BTED ng
£5°6.1° “-uado/aso - 100°L00 ""eH 20y saye jealg 8102/12/90 682ZZ ""uD-nud g
LL6V9'E L1'6b9'E- VLiOL
LL6Y9'E LL6V9'E- “'b3 JIoMjaN - 0SE'E08 “OMIBN JO} BOUBUBJUIBI JEBA § 8LOZ/6LI90 " 6PBSS g
L1°6¥9°c- *~uedo/gs? - 100°L00 9056+85S U] UORIBUUODADE) 8102/1.2/90 gelzz  “Uud-ud g
00°00€ 00°00¢- VioL
00°00¢ 00°00¢- Aewony - 01L0°108 L-210Z |eeddy uosed 810Z/L2/90  6PEREL ng
00°00¢- ~-yuador/ass - 100100 GVEBEL " SUIOD PIMS 43504 8102/12/90 18122  uD-wding
91°20¢ 91°20¢- WLOL
91°20¢ 91°z0¢- se5) SUNMIW - 002 026 g (euid - Aey 8102 8L0Z/61L/190 29090 ne
91°z0g" ~-yado/as9 - L00° 100 91000v0¥LEBS ABsauz 310 810Z/1Z/90 982z ~TyD-wding
unowy jeulfuo junowy pled Jjunoaay owap awepnN ajeq wnpn adA)
810z aunp
19)s169y Yosys Ajyuop 81/20/L0
Areaqr ou3S1Qg BISBYD Wd 6¥:1



¥} ebeg

6£°60L'S 6E'601'S- TYLOL
oL Lrol- UP UL OISR - 296°Y88 09N Y BU) Wl SN - §,408ng
£b'LE trLe- U UIOISNY - 296°Y88 T Y Byl ul SN - suosdwoy )
0L'+9 0L v9- U UL OISR - ZLYPBS IV 94l LI 1SN - S,uyor Ay
LS'¥al LG HYL- U UL OISNW - Z296°Y88  TTOU) Ul JISN - ZG 8SNoysyows
yrA:1 12'591- YL ISNK - ZLYPER U - esnoypeoy susuuabuiz
6871 69°21- syqiyx3 - p0B'¥88  sonddng yquyx3 - jodaq awon
rANIL:] ZLL9- SHAIYXT - 00B'PB8  “TIYXT JOf YounT - U UowWwo
0062 00°'52- “aiddy Yels - 06°696  “ERalddy yels - |ue uowwo)
00°0S 00°05- SHQIUX3 - 00B'¥88 A 40§ PIED HI - ||UD Uowwon
LE'99L°L LE991'L- ey UNISIMY - 01Sp88 3 Buiwes - pajuun sewel
0Z'6EE 0Z'6¢E- ~eng Aeiqry - 640°L08  uspies Guipeay - [N uspieD
00°0¢ 0070t “auddy yeis - 0p6'696  'iddy yeys spuaud - SNoZnoz
66'LY 662~ Y JAWWNS - 9ZZ'¥88 D I9|PPOL dYS - auibew, jsnr
00°0S 00°0¢- “WNG usa) - LT P88 azud d4HS uaay - gL Aeny
P6'EZ v6'ce- “Boad UINOA - £26'199 salddng yoyo - gnjD s,wes
GE'V6L S6'v61L- “ddng dYs - L2188 selenbg ajeoooy) - jepeIys
£0°S1L £0°Gl- * Bosd UNPY - €16'F88 19%5eg YO dMS - I UapieD
05°8S 05'85- ~Boid yinoA - £26'+99 SpIED WO - Maxeg ees|ay)d
05121 0s5'L2)- = Goid Ynpy - €1L6°488 spaed yie) - Aayeq ess|ayn
00'62 0o0'sz- " Boid YNPY - €16'¥88 pJed Wo - s,uosdwoy |
S0'6SZ c0'652- “ens Aeugrl - 6207108 se[qel JybiaH Jeq - uozewy
G006 S0'06- “ens Aeign - 620°108 syjoj) 8|qe] - UoZeLWY
8cce geee- ~eng Aeiqr - 620°108 SUj0ID 8Iqe] - uozewy
960l 96'0l- - Boug Jinpy - €£16'¥88 ZG asnoyayowsg
01°6% 0L'6¢- = Boud NPV - €16'¥EE  92Ud 19YSEd JMS - I uapieg
00°291 00'291- = Boid INPY - €16'+88 spJed Yo - 5,n0ZNo7
05°'LS 0516 " 6oJd INpY - €16°F88 - pays Bumod
00'g 00'8- " Dol WINpY - EL6'PBE  Ud 19vseq dys - auibew| ysnp
00705 00'05- - Bold WnpY - €16°¥B8 PIED YIS - UIB UO SAUIAA
86°GL 86'Gl- "~ Bold UNPY - €L6'PBB  dnS dYS - al0iSIsUIRUODBL L
00°05 00'05- = Bold WNpY - €16°¥88 PJED WO - 26 asnoy)og
0002 00'02- TWNS UB3) - 2LZPEE  Hd PURID 4HS Ua3) - B|lOf B
00°€e 00'cz- “'aueg usv) - Z.Z'veR NS welboid usa) - aasle|oq
0Lve 0r've- Py |B42UsS) - 6L Y88 JuswAhed diys - 1a)sew)sod
21°95€ 21'96¢8- auoyda|a) - 0Z1'058 8L0Z sunr - g)sziels
60°SF 60'SH- Y UOISNY - pEF0B8  208Y Jiy 3Y) Ul JIsniy - SAllod
00°ES 00°5- Y UL oIS - pEP'0BE SN - S1amoly abe|ia easjeyD
LS 226~ SyeW ISIW - 0ZE0B8 T hqIyxd - 00 JequuinT easiays
b2'62 vL'62" rade OSIA - 02088 @pNs - AiddngAuedwopubig
00°'sE 00°'sg- “*a)| pejuld - OPE088 O sseuisng - dnoig ybisaloo
S0'LSE S0'L52- 9y WISINY - 015 88 sjuug oiydesbojoyd - XIdW
¥6'L02 ¥6°202- " OAGJUIBW - OLO'E0R 110D SUBWAIG - sieveasqiadng

unowy jeuibug junowy pled NO2DY owap awen ajeq wnp adA]
gL0Z aunp
J19)s169y Nooyn A[yjuop 81/20/L0
Aleiqi psIq Bas|oY) Wd 6¥:1



| abed

86'61- ued0/asd - 100°L00  sdiID Buppis ejqe)-uozewy ueBesy ‘piosing  8LOZ/LZ/B0  L6LZZ  UUD-ud G
99'9€§ 99'9£5- WiOL
99'9€5 99'9£6- “dSIOH 1M - LLE'0S8  "dSIOH ID/UOpUAT BUNT §L0Z 8L0Z/02/190  “OVIOT g
99°'9¢G- “ped0/asg - 100'100 ZY0-vS8ZOVI9Z wpds  gLoZ/LZ/e0 9622 TTUD-wd g
801G 80°LS - w10l
80°LG1 80°'LS |- g |BJBUSD - LEY'0BE  SHEUN00g S0UBPISAY LI ISTHY 8LOZ/6LI90  6L9YPE g
80°LS)- ~pedQ/aso - 100°L00 BLOVYZ ulyoslund  8L0Z/LZI90 64T TTUD-Mud g
00°000' 00'000° - WLOL
00°000'L 00°000' - " 19)j0|SMaN - 0EZ'0BB  “JBISMAN |Ied 810 10} ebiejsod 8L0Z/6L/IG0  ""Z8190 ng
00°000°}- “HadQ/ESD - L00'L00  BZHMNUIA ZOLEOLLADIV SASN ssjseunsod  8L0Z/LZ/90  ¥6LZZ  T"UD-wd g
LOPES L0'vES- W10l
06'68 96'68- aimead QAQ - 09v'Z86 sQAQd 1824 ABI 6G0€8196 810Z/6L/90  ""E8196 na
vL'6 v1'6* ""3PIA UINOA - 081286 08DIA UINOA BSOER196 8L0Z/6L/90 €896 g
L6 LBPLL- ““}00g INPY - 0Z1°286 £4@ oIpnY BuNr - GEBE9LI6 gL0Z/6L/80 €106 g
8r'zs 8r'ZS ainjesad aAQ - 09v'286 SOAQ Jead |udy - EREDLOG 8L0Z/6L/90 9196 g
06'99 £6'99- “}00g INPY - 0Z}'286 £ OlpNY 3UNf - G0GEYLI6 8L02/6L/190  “EVI96 g
SE'6LI S6'6LL- “)oog UNPY - 0Z}°286 T OIpNY aunr/ABW - GOSEVLI6 8L0Z/6L/I90  “EVLO6 g
66'61 66'61- “'J-UONQAQ - 02b'286  SAAQ IN Aewpdy - pOSEYLIE 8L02/6L/90  EVI96 na
L0'PES- "uedo/asd - 1007100 adeyjsempiN  8L0Z/1Z/90  E6ZZZ  CUO-Iwd g
VELT ve'Le- L0l
veLZ e L2 ~~oidwau - 0¥ 10L 810z WLD puz 8L0Z/61L/90  “"Z0OE90 ng
e L2 ~yadoyaso - 100°L00 8L0Z M1D PUZ " [edpunpy ueBlyoiN  8LOZ/LZ/I90  TELZZ  CUD-Wd g
unowy feulBuo junouwy pled JUNo2aYy owsp aweN ayeg wnpN adA)
gloz aunp
J3)sibay Noayn Alyjuo 8L/T0/L0
Aeaqi 1081Qq B8S|9YD Wd 6p:1



g| ebed

¥S0EL S 0EL- V101
¥5'0EL VS 0EL siyaueg Xald - 00E'10L  “"awisnipy AInf wnwalid 8102 8102/02/90 21190 Ina
S 0EL- ~48d0/aso - 100°100 ZLOOLVELOVOD  “UOUBRMNSUlBHIWNUN  8LOZ/IZ/B0  LOBZZ YD~ Wwud INg
66'8 6'8- V101
56’8 G6'8- ™" uopdsIoD - 060°L08 8102/50 S84 UONBII0D BLOZ/OZ/90  BYPESY ne
56'8" *pedO/EasSD - L00'LOD 6vveoy uswefeuew anbjun  8L0Z/1Z/90 00822  “"UD-wud g
00°021 00°021- g\Ale]]
00°09 00°09- Ang e1pap - 011°088 PY 8102-€1-90 BLOZ/OZ/90  M-Z9IS g
0009 00'09- Ang eipap - 011088 PY 8102-90-90 8L02/0ZI90  H-6LLS e
00°0Z}- *2d0/gs9 - 100100 sswipungayl  8LOZ/LZ/90  66ZZ U~ Iwd Iig
vy 0zL v 0zL- WLOL
p'0zL vr 0zL- " owonoeld - 0Ly'Ze6  [emeusy gq Aydesbolg 61-8102 8102/02/90  €€219 g
v ozL- *"uad0/as9 - 100°100 £6219  NomjeN leigriayl  8L0Z/1Z/90  86.ZZ  “TUD-lwid I
86'61 86'61- W10L
8661 B6'61L- “eag Aeian - 620°108 sdiD Bunis aige) -uozewy 8L02/02/90  ""ZOESO g
unowy |lewbuo junowy pied junosoy owap aweN ajeq wnp adf)
810z aung
19)s169y yoeyoH Ajyjuop 81/Z0/L0
Areaqi jouysi1qg eesjays Wd 6Pl



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on June 2018
Respectfully submitted for July 2018 Board Meeting

Financial News

The CDL FY’17 Audit was successfully submitted to the Michigan Department of Treasury, and
the Department qualified CDL as a municipality in material compliance with the criteria
identified in section 303(3) of Public Act 34 of 2001.

Music in the Air

The second annual Music in the Air concert was a big success. Pianist Jacopo Giacopuzzi and
soprano Joy Jan Jones won rave reviews at the concert in the Reading Garden on June 2"d and
at community outreach programs at the Senior Center, Silver Maples, and Chelsea Retirement
Community on June 1st.

Word of Mouth Marketing
e Rose Eichenbaum, Artist in Residence — July 12th, 13th, and 14th. Workshops take place
on the 12th, Rose will be out in the community visiting the Senior Center, Silver Maples,
and the Chelsea Retirement Community on the 13th. On the 14th, photographers can sign
up for portfolio assessments with her. The day culminates in Rose: Up Close and
Personal at Main Street Church. This reception will feature Rose talking about her career
and art and is not to be missed!

o Summer Reading Finale with Drummunity — August 15t at noon. Summer readers and
their families celebrate with a drum circle. Kids can try out a variety of hand drums and
percussion toys. Grand Prize winners will be announced at this event.

CDL at the Chelsea Fair

Thanks to an anonymous donation, CDL will be one of the non-profits “gifted” with a booth in
the Merchant Barn during the run of the Chelsea Fair. Volunteer extraordinaire Marilyn Kuehl
will decorate the stall, which will highlight the American Farmer exhibition, the “Rockin’ on the
Farm with Farmer Jason” program at the Sensoli farm in Lima Township, and Library Card
Sign-up Month featuring The Incredibles. We will create make-and-take crafis for kids who visit
the stall.

Bike Repair Station

A bike repair station was recently purchased with funds donated from the trust of Arlene B.
Howe. It will be installed next to the bike rack on the southwest corner of the building — facing
Main Street. It comes with a pump, gauge, and tools for getting your bike back on the road.
Spread the word!



Out and About -- June 2018

Attended Rick Taylor Real Estate A2 Summer reception — June gth

Attended Chelsea Community Foundation reception — June 12th

Met with Michelle Tuplin of Serendipity Books — June 13t

Met with Jim Pletz, Director of The Library Network == June 13th

Attended Rotary meeting — June 12th

Attended Rotary Anniversary/President’s Party — June 21t

Met with Lima Township Supervisor Craig Maier to discuss outreach to township
Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — June 28th

Looking Ahead to July 2018

Meet with Tammy Mason, new Rotary president — July 3rd
Rose Eichenbaum, Artist in Residence — July 12th, 13th, & 14th
TLN Steering Committee meeting — July 20th

TLN Annual Picnic — July 20th

CDL staff Sounds & Sights Kid Zone — July 277/t



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from June — early July 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.
Bike Repair Station ordered.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
e Secured $2,000 donation for 2019 Music in the Air.
o Generated income for 2019 Artist in Residency through Eichenbaum artwork.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
e Met with Lima Township Supervisor to discuss library outreach initiatives to township.
e During Summer reading, librarian staff visits Camp Gabika weekly to encourage summer
reading participation for kids that can’t get to the library.
e Worked with C.A.D.D.Y. Korner Quilters Group to feature their quilts on out fall 2017
newsletter cover.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.
» Met with Lima Township Supervisor to discuss library outreach initiatives to township.
s Collaborated with Waterloo National History Association on Year of the Bird photo
contest to be held in Waterloo Recreation Area. The winner’s photo will be featured on
the cover of the spring 2019 newsletter. (Waterloo Recreation Area includes parts of
Sylvan and Lyndon Townships.)

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.

¢ 83 teens attended 2018 Youth Service Group orientations this summer — 37 more than
last year.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.

» During pride Month (June), hosted ACLU attorney Jay Kaplan to present on current
court cases since the 2016 Supreme Court Marriage Equality decision.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.






0029 8589 %~ 00z9 85€£9 BENEIEE

ETE0T LTEDT %0 EEEDT LTEOT SU0ISSRS 21I5qam
09.9 1109 %ZT 0949 1109 SSa|JIM

Y01 90ET % 8- v0ZT 90ET SUD[IRISHIOM

? |ejol - suoissag/fabesn saindwo)

PERBOLY) [P1°0LL FER'0L9 “IN0HI3YD J0j I|qe|iear SHASI0H

2102 Aing ssaquiny jodisoy uodeag a)iqoy buipsoda) panels (62°6051 YN b2 6061 51045104 wodead 2|0
[T G611 %62 vL't S6T'T 10ds)oH "dmi ueajAs

LE1°9 $59°T %ELT £L19 | [p89°T 1005101 dm L ewp)

507661 | [12°211 S%EL SO'S6T| [TZ°TT1 j0ds5)0H dm] uopuiy

£10Z uer u) abesn Jodsioy buipiodal papels |65°98E| |58 268 %0LT bS"opEz| |58'288 131m 10d530H (1230

T1°008 15°5+8 141M J1Iqng [ewsaiu] Aeigy

yT2E2E  15°2891 |23o) - (g9) abesn e1eq 1M

SUOIENIINY J2QUINU 240 U0 paseq palelunsa ale £10Z pue 9102 87B71 i JEI04 - JUN0D Joog

£T0T uer u| asayy buipiodal papels SIUIAT S5aUDIeMY

%0 NPV -- YIE3IN0
%00t - uaaj -- Yyieanng
%T1- UINoA -- yoeanng
%0t~ [ZENEDR]
%00¢ [TECTH
Jnpy

yinoa

[B301 - pR43)30 5YSIA/sweihoay

[44 S])S|A PUNDGALOH

£10¢ uer u) asay} buipiodas papels|o 629 %001~ [1] 629 sajjiunyoddQ ssaussemy
(44 6E %ET 144 6E ANPY -- YoeaIng

0 St %001~ 0 ST uaa] -- Yaeanng

L66 a4 YabET £66 T4 Yo, -- yoeang

[4:11 88¢ %lE~ Z81 887 3IUBpUaTY Welbolg |[eJauat

2] 3] %0 6 6 duepually weaboid vaa)

1543 9Ee %0p- b1 14 3JURpUaNY Welboig 1|npy

8Juepuany weiboisd yinox

C861 {ejol - juawabebul

8T0Z uer uj Buipiodsl pajiels, ki . vN s|ejuay wooy dnoas apisng
1081 12301 - SUQJORIIIUT HS5a] 9IUIIFIY

86 12301 - Spie] M3aN

T90L €101 - SWaNT ¥I3YI-418s

Z10€ ver Ul asay) Buipsodas pauers UOREIN2IY) wo11d3110) Jsodaq
£10¢ ver ui asay) buipsoias payels|ze [T %88 [43 £1 s30dsjoH
Z10¢ uef u) asayl buipsodas pavels| g [23 %82~ 1€ £t JeuonIpe | -uoN
08T 262 %8E- 081 762 sauizebew-3

G261 LLST %ZL S61 LLST ojpne-3/sy00q-3

SWIaY

EVEVT £S5 Yot - [E10] - uolje|naaD
ep 0]  Nep o3 uer

810Z L10Z 158| Wwouy
abueyooys,

ST0Z Adenuer pieoquyseq 2dURLLIOLID AJeiqrT IDHaSIA Bas|ayD



e |



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
June 2018

Facility

The first phase of our carpeting project was finished over two weekends this month. The furniture
move and carpet installation went very smoothly, and the new carpet is getting rave reviews by staff
and patrons © | hope to schedule the youth/media area in July, possibly during the week since we
close earlier in the summer. The space is also quite a bit smaller than the first phase area so should
not take as long.

We have received recommendations from the Design Think committee based on the observations
and interviews they conducted. Lori and | also watched a webinar presented by Library Journal and
Agati Furniture out of Chicago. We loved many of their ideas and have contacted them about a free
space-rendering offered to webinar participants. We have some ideas we think address many of the
recommendations and will be discussing them with the management team soon. Once we agree on
a plan, | will start pricing it out and lead the process of matching plan with budget- fun!

Our fire panel lost its power supply this month- possibly due to the power outage in late May but
most likely due to it being 12 years old. The company we have had monitoring and servicing it for
many years told us the part was not available due to its age and quoted us for a new panel. |
contacted Cintas, who does our fire sprinkler and extinguisher inspections, to see what they could
offer and they found the part and did the repair at a substantial savings. They also offered to do the
monitoring for the same price we were paying the first company so | have contracted with them for
that service also.

| hope you noticed the lovely new Library sign installed near our driveway. After searching longer
than | should have (online and in person) for the metal posts required and finding nothing at a
reasonable price in the length we needed, | contacted the City Public Works department and they
not only gave us the post but installed it too! | owe them a box of donuts for sure ©

Volunteers

We logged 649 non-book sale hours this month- including an all-time high of 534 ¥YSG hours! Book
sale hours were also up at 209 for the month. Super Volunteer Bill Coelius took used DVDs and CDs
out on the sidewalk to sell during two of the Sounds & Sights nights, and will be back out with them
during the S & S Festival at the end of July.

Programming/Strategic Plan

Lori’s great idea for a bike repair station will came to fruition next month when it is installed in early
July- keep an eye out for the fabulous orange addition at the end of the south portico. And last but
not least, | attended our 2™ Annual Music in the Air and thoroughly enjoyed not only the artists’
performances but watching the attendees’ reactions to what they saw, heard, and felt!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






05°/5T1T 000 000 000

00°'0tee 00°0 00’0 00°0

00'sp

00'965

SL09

05°05T

006t

LTAY K44

00°6€ 000 000 000

0S9'ZL1T

s|eloft 23Q AON b b [g)

000 000 000 00°6¥9

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°858
00's
00°vES
009
SLLE
00°ze
00'te
000 000 000 STT
00'60¢

das dny Ang aunf

00011

00°862

ooy

0o0'1e

osv

SZ'EE

000

001y

SZ'9

00881

Aeln

8T0¢ SINOH Jaajun|oAp
Asesqn) 1usiq e3sRY)

S5CEOT
ST'VEE
00,
05°SsT
009
0592
00t
STov
00’9
00°'TEC

Idy

05°'t8

05852

009

00’2

0s'¢T

0081

0s'¢

050t

009

007941

yaiew

SL°8L

SLEee

0S°ZT

00°tt

000

00°st

000

SLEE

0s't

00°svT

qa3d

00°PET

0S°LSE

0501

0s5's

SLTE

0002

S¢

SL8Y

00°S1

0S°ECe

uer

ajos yoog uoN
sjeyo] Ajyuol

sdjw wuwod'pul
53315nJ) pleog

9SA

spuaLy
WIOOINI0M
weJsoig
A10351H jeD0T
Nnd2
3jesyooq

Ealy Jaajunjop






Information Services Report: June 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: lune

Date | Event | Attendance |
Adult Programming (10 Programs, 233 Attendees) |
6/2 Music in the Air 140
6/5 Reading Glasses 12
6/9 Marriage Equality & the Next Step* 11
6/12,26 Computer Training 1:1 0,0
6/13 Place That Face 15
6/16 Chelsea Community Forum 10
6/16 Local Author Fair 43
6/20 Next Chapter Book Club 2
6/26 Ancestry Aficionados 0
Youth Programming (19 Programs, 1,444 Adult & Child Attendees)
6/1 Homeschool Meetup 25
6/5,12,19,26 Babytime 14,12,14,6
6/6 Preschoacl Storytime 25
6/7 Toddlertime 30
6/13 Dance Along, Sing Along 20
6/14 SRP Kick-off 700
6/18,25 Kindergarten Spanish Club 13,18
6/18 Movie Monday 60
6/20,27 Wild. Wednesday: Alex Thomas & Friends, Wildlife Safari (2 120,94,120
sessions)
6/21,28 21 ;:—I\I,:rgn Zhursdays: Gross Motor Storytime, Yoga 45,34
6/21 R.E.A.D to Library Dogs 5
6/25 LEGO Club 41
6/26 Mat Emerick Variety Show 48
Teen Programming (5 Program, 117 Attendees)
6/6,8,11 YSG Orientation 25,19,39
6/21,28 Thursdays: Parkour and Freerunning, Sharie Tie-Dye 13,21
General Programming (4 Program, 695 Attendees)

6/7,14,21,28 Korner Stage 232’204'91’

Qutreach { Adult 10/177, Teen 2/600, Youth 5/892, Awareness 1/25)
6/1 {A) Music in the Air Outreach: CSC, Silver Maples, CRC 9,40,31
6/5,6,11(T) (Y) School visits for SRP: Beach, South 300,300,502
6/5 {Aware) SRP Presentation to Rotary 25
6/5,19,27 {A) CRC Qutreach: iPad, Computer Training, 4,6,6,4,6




Information Services Report: June 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

6/6 (Y) Mr Miller’s 4th grade class Poetry Presentation @CDL 35
6/7,21,28 (A) Adult SRP Qutreach: Senior Center, Silver Maples, CRC 35,10,15
6/8 {Y) PTO Ice Cream Social at South Meadows 300
6/19,26 (Y) Camp Gabika SRP Sign-up & checkin 42,13
6/21 (A) Pines Book Club 11

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

(A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach
(G) Denotes General Outreach (Aware) Denotes Awareness Events

Statistics

June 2018 June 2017
Ref Questions 2049 2365
Homebound Boak Deliveries 18 N/A
Inter-library Loan 0 Due to Migration 7

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

With Summer Reading kick-off, June was a very exciting month! Summer Reading 2018 is the first season
where | was involved with planning for youth, teen, and adults as | wrapped up my first year as Head of
Information Services in late May. With my staff, we diversified our Summer offering by adding some
evening family events and creating Thrilling Thursdays, providing programing for ages 2+ to replace our
regular Toddlertimes and Preschool Storytimes that are put on hold during the Summer. In addition, |
presented at Rotary about our SRP programs for all ages and made arrangements for library staff to help
provide some activities during summer Community Center Days at WSEC. | met with Allison and Ginny
from Washtenaw Country Parks to explore options for storybooks trails and worked with my staff to
finalize fall programming. Finally, the class of 1951 delivered their gift to us: a sketch of the old Union
School. In 2017 | worked with them to find photos of the school and when they were unable to find one
they liked they commissioned local artist, John Hool, to create a sketch of the building. It has been
placed on the stairwell going up to the second floor. | will work with Lori and Patty to create a dedication
plate for this gift.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

June was a fantastic month for library programs. This summer we launched our newly expanded program
series, Korner Stage, formerly Comedy Showcase. All three of our new events were highly successful, but
the final performance featuring the Aviary Aerial & Circus Arts brought record crowds to the library lawn.
This was a truly intergenerational program, with children and adults of all ages, including teens, present.
I learned quite a bit about juggling a programming budget, the do’s and don’ts of outdoor performances,
and just how well we can use this outdoor space while booking the performers for this series. The
success of these events have already led to department brainstorming for future programs. In addition
to Korner Stage, the Chelsea Retirement Community kickoff was particularly well received. | hosted trivia
and signed up interested residents with our customized summer reading bingo card. Due to the warm
reception, we were invited back to host trivia or CDL Top 5 again this fall. In other areas, the homebound
book delivery service continues to be popular. | registered another new patron, and trained a new



Information Services Report: June 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

volunteer, Pat Coelius, for book delivery and deposit collection maintenance. Finally, early in June
attended the TLN Adult Services Committee field trip, and enjoyed hearing about best practices for
archival collections.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

June started with the Reading Glasses Book Club reading The Graveyard Book by Neil Gaiman. We are
hopeful to meet at the Alehouse in July. As a member of the Washtenaw Reads Committee, I've been
attending meetings at Washtenaw Community College and reviewing titles for the 2019 county-wide
read. We had a huge turnout for the Summer Reading Kick-off, where | made sure adults were given
bingo sheets and knew they also had a summer reading program! We had another great turn-out for
Place that Face at the Senior Center, where residents reviewed bi-centennial photos taken by local
photographer Vern Otto, as well as the Ralph Guenther collection. | organized CDUs first Local Author
Fair, where 13 authors sold their books and gave public talks describing their works, the creation process,
and their author journeys. | also attended the Silver Maples group poetry reading and signed-up
residents and staff for CDL's summer reading program. In addition, the Adult Services group reorganized
its assignments for collection development.

From Sarah Conrad, Adult Information Services Librarian

June was a great first month as a full-time librarian. | now manage the following collections:
000s-200s,800's-900’s and mystery. | have also been working to re-assign Dewey Numbers in the 900’s.
Once finished, books on the same topic will all be arranged under the same Dewey Number and there
will be new signage to help direct patrons. | have also been able to put my archival skills to use in the
Local History Collection.| had several requests this month from patrons in-library and online for
photographs, newspapers and documents from our Local History Collection. A major project | have
started for Local History has been to organize the collections found in the basement and to create finding
aids. | have also been working hard with Patty and Keegan to create a traveling exhibit of the WwI
Banners. We have been working with the Grass Lake Military Heritage Museum and will have 18 banners
on display at the museum. | have been in contact with a company in Oklahoma that digitizes and
performs OCR for high school yearbooks for no charge. | arranged to have a portion of our high school
yearbooks sent to them for digitization. All the yearbooks were just returned at the end of this month
along with a CD of the digital copies.

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

This month | squeezed in a quick visit to all of the South Meadows classrooms to promote Summer
Reading, and then we jumped right into SRP. New this year, | have been working with Camp Gabika to
make sure all of their campers know about SRP by setting up weekly visits to their site having having
them attend some of our drop-in programs (which we have offered to day camps in the past). | also
facilitated our first Thrilling Thursday program, which we are holding weekly as a combined program for
toddlers and preschoolers in lieu of our regular programming for those ages. It was a Gross Motor
Storytime and a huge success! These have been fun to plan and implement so far this summer, and
we've received great feedback from the families attending.



Information Services Report: lune 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

| started June by visiting Beach Middle School for two full days, where | was able to speak to every
student about our summer reading program, upcoming teen events, and volunteer opportunities. We
saw a huge increase in the amount of students attending our Youth Service Group training sessions after
these talks. | helped with the Summer Reading Kickoff, which as always was a large and fun event. New
this year, we are having a teen program every single Thursday during the summer reading program. The
first two (Parkour and Sharpie tie-dye} were very well attended by a nice mix of teens (younger and
older, boys and girls, homeschool and public school}. We are also seeing strong summer reading signup
numbers for teens and have already exceeded last year's total number of teen signups.

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

June marked the kickoff of summer, and it was a busy start to Summer Reading, too! We had over 80 students
attend our YSG orientation sessions, putting us back at near record levels of student volunteer parlicipation.
Thanks to these volunteers as well as the 8 ProQuest volunteers, we were able to handle the nearly record
numbers of kids and families who attended summer reading kickoff. | handled both the organization of kickoff
as well as the ProQuest and YSG volunteers. [t was a lot to do in one day, but thanks or some inventive
streamlining of the process, setting up stations a day in advance, and using frozen pops instead of sno-cones,
the event could not have gone better! Based on previous work with homeschool families, | identified foreign
language as a subject of interest for local parents. The very first Kindergarien Spanish Club proved very
popular and successful, as kids eagerly sounded out simple words and numbers with the teacher while parenis
looked on. Chelsea is lucky to have a Spanish teacher like Cynthia Golick, she is excellent with the kids. | was
able to assist with planning for fall programming even though | will be out on maternity leave through October. |
scheduled READ to the Library Dog, and brought on board a new dog, Georgia, with veteran trainer Kim
McBain.



Technology
Summary of June 2018

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

June for the AV and organizational side of me started with a bang by

doing the Music in the Air logistics, scheduling and performance setup. It was a great pleasure and
success working with Jacopo again, and meeting and marveling of Joy Jones. Another great
successful CDL presentation,

Also CARL came in like a lion this month. CARL is our new ILS (catalog and staff interface system).
Terri, Melanie and | have been trying to keep up with questions, comments, quirks and real problems
since we went live. Our biggest problems have been with notifications. Problems specifically with the
CARL system misalignment and users spam filters. However, by Board meeting, most of these major
problems have heen resclved or CARL is woodshedding them. Persanally | am find the new catalog
a joy to search, not only because of its search algorithm “Lucerne, but also the speed at which
results are fed back to me. Also the filtering or facets options are much more powerful and plentiful. |
think by year's end we should have most of the bugs worked out.

Our involvement with the local 4H Teen Computer group has been very fun and successful. Last
month we actually update most of their laptops, and this month we did updates on several of them.
Melanie and | also had 4 teens from the group for a workshop on best practices for accounts,
updates, and security protections. | was totally blown away by their knowledge and eagerness to
provide this new service to the area — with primary focus on teens. They will be holding several Tech
Café's at the Chelsea Senior Center. Melanie and | have agreed to continue to be backup support
and consultation for them.

The VR Project is now underway. We have received most of the equipment that Melanie ordered and
are slowly working through putting it together and setting it up. We will be visiting the Novi library’s
VR setup soon to see how they are setup and what positives and challenges they have experienced.

Collections
« Exploring another new service called Kanopy - streaming independent, small production
companies and educational films. Similar to Hoopla service

Programming
* Discussions about offering “How can | use Broadband” for Lyndon township users. Exploring
the possibilities of offer workshops at the Town Hall or other locations in the township.
¢ Planning for VR workshops for the fall here at the library and also to take to CRC, Senior
Center and Silver Maples.

From: Melanie Bell — Network Admin

Servers and Netwark:

e Ran updates to the firmware for the switches.

e People Counter software on the server Martin stopped working after a Windows update.
Appears to have issues with Windows Software Update Services (software that allows us to
manage Windows updates on the public machines). Worked with vendor to move the software
to our server Card. There was no loss of data.

e  Will be upgrading our bandwidth from 100Mbps to 150 Mbps in July. TLN replaced their switch
in the server room to accommodate this increase in bandwidth.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 June 2018



Received anti-malware and intrusion protection system licensing for our firewall. Will be
working to configure the new features in July.

Public and Staff Computers:

Staff printer was having issues printing specific fonts. Worked with our vendor to fix the issue.
Ron and | updated the catalog stations.

Website

Made a few more tweaks to links to the new catalog.

Windows update made some changes to the permissions for the website files for the Historic
Newspapers. Spent some time troubleshooting the issue and getting the Historic Newspapers
back up and running.

Broadband

Lyndon Twp Broadband subcommittee has put together a site at lyndonbroadband.org where
new information about the implementation will be posted. The township has hired the Finley
Engineering Firm as the project engineer, construction manager, and inspection service for the
Fiber to the Home build out. They have also hired Midwest Energy and Communications to be
the ISP operator for Lyndon Townships Network

Attended a Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting.

Started process of setting up a public sector account with AT&T Mobility so that we can order
AT&T hotspots in July

Replaced our 10 Sprint hotspots with newer models.

Other:

Assisted with 1:1 Computer Training at Chelsea Retirement Community and at the library.

As Ron mentioned we did some research on VR {including a trip to Novi to check out their VR
setup). We also ordered VR equipment and began assembly and testing.

Attended a 4H Tech Café Prep meeting. Ron and | prepped 5 of the 4H Surfaces so that the 4H
group could run a tech café at the senior center during the community center days from Jun 18
to Aug 17 M-F from 2-5pm. As Ron mentioned we also did some training with the 4H teens that
are helping to run the events.

Met with online calendar and website ADA compliance vendors for quotes and demos on a new
calendar and a new ADA compliance system.

We continue to report and address issues with the new CARL system as we discover them.
Worked on compiling stats for the 2017 Annual Report.

Rown Andrews § Melanlie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 June 2018



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
June 2018

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

Artist in Residence Program and Exhibition

Have you been to the library to see our Rose in Retrospect Exhibition? The
images are so captivating, you'll want to spend time looking at every single
photograph! It is engaging visitors young and old, especially the little ones who
seem to be intrigued by the ballet dancers who seem to be magically suspended
in mid-air!

Throughout the month, we have been promoting the wonderful opportunities
the public will have to interface with Rose during her visit: multi-leveled
workshops, one-on-one portfolio reviews, and an intimate reception where they
will hear Rose’s personal stories about her career and the artists she has photographed. To date, we have 24 individuals
signed up for her workshops, where they will get professional guidance on how to improve their photography skills. On
Saturday, July 14 at 4pm, workshop participants will have the opportunity to show off what they’ve learned at the Show
and Tell program followed by Rose’s Up Close and Personal reception from 6-8pm. In support our Artist in Resident
program, pieces from Rose’s exhibition are available for sale. While quite a few of the photographs have been spoken
for, there are several still available for purchase.

Summer Reading Program

aave vou sec |
"iis wizaro? [

Summer Reading Program Kickoff was a great success once again! Hundreds of kids joined us on the lawn for exploration fun and to
sign up for this summers’ reading game. ) had the pleasure of running the photo booth in the McKune Room and photographed close
to 100 kids with their favorite literary characters! The promotion of our summer reading program will continue all summer long
through social media posts, avenue banners, eNews articles, LCD monitors, website highlights, and local media adverstisements.
Additonally, watch for Summer Reading Sponsor thank yous on these marketing channels as welll Haven't signed up yet? There’s still
time to get in on the prizes by registering at chelseadistrictlibrary.org/srp.

CDL Song Fest

Preparations continue for our 2" Annual CDL Song Fest featuring Freedy Johnston scheduled for Saturday,
September 29. The artwork has been designed and we are now creating and ordering promotional
materials to support the event. Last year, Song Fest attracted over 250 people who participated in
songwriting workshops and break-out sessions about band best practices and gear talk. They also had
several opportunities to explore odd and unusual instruments and listen to music of all kinds throughout
the day. This year, we’ll be bringing back the most popular programs along with some new ones!

You won't want to miss the closing event at Zou Zou's café - so save the date now! Kicking off the night
will be local songwriter Chelsea Paddock, a 2017 CDL Song Fest participant and variety showcase
perfarmer. She will be followed by our headliner Freedy Johnston, who will be interviewed by Ann Arbor's
107one’s Martin Bandyke before performing. It's a show you won’t want to miss!




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
June 2018

WWI Traveling Exhibit
Last year’s WW! Centennial Strong Foundations | New Possibilities large banner project has been turned into
Ang. & = Now, L1, 2018

a traveling exhibition! Select banners have been chosen and a customizable brochure has been created for

hosting organizations to use for promotion. The first to host, will be the Michigan Military Heritage Museum in | ™ ranimamarm
Grass Lake. Converting this project into a portable exhibit is not only a great way to share CDL's local WWI
history, but also a unique way to promote our entire online local history collection StoriesofChelsea.org.

ADDITIONAL MARKETING PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

e 2017 Annual Report
o This yearly task is always a challenge! With everything that COL accomplishes in a year —it’s hard to refine it down
inta a printable report! We are hoping to publish our 2017 Annual Report online and in print by mid-July.
2018 Fall Newsletter
o Due out mid- August.
o Cover art will feature quilts created by the C.A.D.D.Y. Korner Quilters Group.
Farmer Exhibition and Programming
o  This exciting exhibition of forty-five iconic portraits by photographer Paul Mobley scheduled for Sep. 1 - Oct. 20,
will be sure to engage farmer's and non-farmers alikel Additionally, there will be program opportunities to support
our farming community. Lori and | have met with Craig Maier, Lima Township Supervisor, to explore programming
possibilities within Lima Township.
2019 Spring Newsletter Cover Art
o We are collaborating with the Waterloo Natural History Association to feature the winner of their Year of the Bird
photo contest on our Spring 2019 newsletter cover. All photographs are required to be taken in the Waterloo State
Recreation Area. The contest is in honor of the 100th anniversary of the Migratory Bird Act.
2018 Library Card Sign Up Month {LCSUM)
o Held during the month of September, this year's LCSUM campaign will kick off with the help of ALA’s honorary
chairs The Incredibles! In addition to offering a special Incredibles library card, there will be a Fire 7 drawing for all
NEW cardholders.

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

# Held Marketing Assistant candidate interviews.

Created promotional flyers and posters for Emagine Theater reduced rate offer to TLN libraries.

Updated sacial media sites with summer hours,

Added Novelist link to website and changed menu description from “CDL Goodreads bookshelf” to “Reading
Recommendations”.

Created Bike Fixit Station artwork.

Donated CDL promo items to Chelsea Community Fair’s Ladies’ Day.

Ordered button supplies for program promotion.

Posted 4* of juiy library closure.

OUTREACH ACTIVITIES
+ Met with Pat Kelly, Operations Manager of Ballet Chelsea, to discuss opportunities for their students to engage with COL's
Artist in Residence Rose Eichenbaum,
s Met with Jen Koppin to work out the details of collaborating with Waterloo Natural History Association to feature the
winner of their Year of the Bird contest on our 2019 spring newsletter.
e  Phone conferenced with Emily Griswold (Chelsea Farmers Market) to discuss collaborating on programming to support our
Farmers Exhibition and Day on the Farm program.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



CDL Inspires
Through Artist in
Residence Program

By: Patty Roberts
The mission of
the Chelsea District
Library (CDL) Is to
engage, inspire, and
equip through. evolv-
ing services and re-
sources. This commit-
ment is highlighted in
its Artist in Residence
Program, which offers
an opportunity for art-
ists of all medium to
share their talents with
the Chelsea communi-
ty through program.
ming, exhibits, and
one-an-one. exchang-
es. CDL lis pleased 1o
announce that this
year’s program fea-
tures nationally rec-
ognized  photogra-
pher and author Rose
Eichenbaum,
Eichenbaum  has
been a contributing
writer and photog-
rapher for national
magazines including
Dance, Dance Teach-
er, and Dance Spirit.
She has photographed
many dance greats
including  Mikhail
Baryshnikov and Cyn-
thia Gregoty, as well
as the Martha Graham
Dance Company and
Joffrey Ballet, among
others. Her phota-
graphs have been the
subject of numerous
one-woman  shows

including Masters of
Movement:  Portraits
of America’s Great
Choreographers, a
three-year  traveling
exhibition hosted by
the Smithsonian Ensti-
tution. Her baoks in-
clude The Number on
MyGrandfathet’s Arm,
Masters of Movement:
Portraits of Ameri-
cas Great Chorcog-
raphers, The Dancer
Within, The Actor
Within, The Director
Within, and Inside the
Dancer’s Art. Eichen-
baum is currently the
official photographer
for the USC Glorya
Kaufman School of
Dance and the Direc-
tor-of the Art of Pho-
tographing Workshop
at Jacob's Pillow Dance
Festival. She has also
interviewed and pho-
tographed performing
and screen artists, in-
cluding Mel Brooks,
Peter  Bogdanovich,
John Carpenter, El-
liott Gould, and Elijah
‘Wood.

During her three-
day stay in Chelsea,
Eichenbaum will share
her insight and exper-
tise with photogra-
phers working in all
genres:  portraiture,
landscape, action, na-
ture, etc. She will fa-

Chelsea Guardian

cilitate two workshops:
one for novice pho-
tographers (July 12 at
6pm) and the other for
seasoned  photogra-
phers (July 12 at 7pm).
Additionally, photog-
raphers may book a
fifieen-minute session
with her where she will
engage in a portfolio
assessment on July 14.
All programs are free
of charge and open to
the ‘public. Please call
734.4758732 x219 to
register or visit bitly/
Eichenbaum for more
information.

On Saturday, July
14, catch Eichenbaum
up close and personal
at a reception at 320
N. Main Street from
6-8pm where she will
share stories from her
illustrious career and
the subjects she has
photographed. Coples
of her latest book, In-
side the Dancers An

be available for
urchase and signing
courtesy of Serendipity
Books. The reception
is open to the public.

Ta celebrate
Eichenbaum’s wisit to
our community, the
Chelsea District Li-
brary has installed
Rose in' Retrospect:
Photographic Worksin
Exhibition in the lobby
of the Library through
July 14, This exhibition
is a striking collection
of petformance, stu-
dio, and’ on-location
dance  photography,
along with portraits of
iconic dancers and in-
dividuals from around
the world. All nineteen
professionially framed
images are available
for purchase, with pro-
ceeds benefiting the
Library’s Artist Resi-
dency Program.

Chelsea approves
proclamation for Gun

Safety Week

By James Pruitt
jamespruitt7@gmail.com

The subtnission of
a proclamation by the
police chief for Gun
Safety Week prompted
the mayor to call for a
policy on proclama-
tions overall,

Mayor Melissa
Johnson noted this was
the first proclamation
to come before her as
mayor and she discov-
ered there was no poli-
¢y governing such doc-
uments.

While council did
approve the resolution,
Johnson wants a dis-
cussion on setting up
guidelines and policies
for future proclama-
tions at the next council
meeting,

Gun Safety Week is
June 17-23, The pur-
pose is to encourage
responsible gun own-
ership and safety of the
community.

In addition to in-
juries and homicides
caused by guns, o ma-
jority of suicides are
caused by puns. Do-
mestic violence often
involves guns, the proc-
lamation states.

The Chelsea Police
will be providing free
gun safety locks and
othet information.

The council ap-
proved the appoint-
ment of Andrew Dunn
as an alternate for the
Zoning Board of Ap
peals, Dunn has been a
resident for 10 months
and wanted to get in-
volved in his new
hometown.

“It is probably a
good place to get my
foot In the door,’ Dunn
said at the council
meeting,

He is a graduate
of Hillsdale College
(2006) and is currently
employed at General

June 22, 2018

Scientific Corp. of Ann
Arbor. He has two years
of law school as well.

“I can read a legal
document;” Dunn said.

Council  member
Cheri Albertson want-
ed to make sure Dunn
understood the serious
nature of the ZBA and
he said he did.

[ saw an opportu-
nity to get involved and
certainly would love ta
help out,” Dunn said.
“So Tdm dxeited for the
opportunity”

The council ap-
pointed Lori Kleln-Sha-
piro to fill a vacancy
on the Human Rights
Commission.

Klein-Shapiro  has
been a resident since
November 20i7. She
is an adjunct professor
at Wayne State Univer-
sity’s School' of Soclal

Work.

In her application
she stated “As a clinical
social worker I have al-
ways focused on advo-
cacy and human rights.

She further stated
that advocating for hu-
man rights is her lifes
work. She wants to
serve the Chelsea com-
munity on a topic she is
passionate about.

Human rights have
always been a part of
social justice, her advo-
cacy of her profession
and her personal life,
Klein-Shapira said,

“I thought it (being
on the HRC) would be
a good way to under-
stand the process here
in Chelsea, but also
to be a part of serv-
ing the community,
Klein-Shapiro sald.

ub 3*
ANINe  for 14

In Business

.
ior New Clients! ‘.
U

B 7ome Bavter Ann Arbor R, v, M1 4038
¥ TRiEROAINd

Years!'

AT
*frantmen v .
- o

pay/ up-to-date !
shd microchip ID for sdult cats 3
1 monthe+ ut the Humane Society
1 of Huron Valley only, Reguler
adoption

2

3100 Cherry Hilk Rd, Ann Arbor

Hernarte chielt,- of
Huron Valley

hshv.org/adopt
Open Every Day
{734) 862.5505

e it Page 10






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
June 2018

The regular monthly circulation reports that The Library Network has produced for us in the past are

still not set up in the new system. As soon as they are available 1 will update the June report for the
board.

I have included an updated May report with the last three days of May included in the checkout
totals.

Circulation Activities:

o Things are going fairly well with the new CARL system. As with any new computer system
there is a learning curve and bugs to work out, but I feel it is going very well. The library
assistants are quick to try and figure things out and then get the info to Ron, Melanie & 1 so that
we can get a Help Desk ticket submitted with TLN.

o  We received 4 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 128.5 in June.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
May 2018 REV

Circulation — 21,069 or 9% lower than last May;
116,295 YTD or 6% lower than this time last year.

Patron Count- 12,838 for May;
64,197 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for May

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions — higher than last month
Lima = 13% of transactions — lower than last month
Lyndon = 14% of transactions - lower than last month
Sylvan = 17% of transactions - lower than last month
Chelsea = 34% of transactions — higher than last month

o 000

May Circulation: 79% were items from Chelsca and 21% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in May- 19, Self-check was 13% of items checked out in May;
Overdrive = 1813 in May; RBdigital = 170 in May; Hoopla = 79 in May.

Registrations for May— 60 new cards; 7774 total card holders
*Dexter = 1009 cards; Lima = 920 cards; Lyndon = 1196 cards
*Sylvan = 1317 cards; Chelsea = 2790 cards; Nonresident = 542 cards

Circulation Activities:

The BIG news is that we now have our new system from The Library Corporation (TLC)
which is called CARL. The system was installed over Memorial Day weekend and Tuesday
May 29" was a busy day with emails & phone calls from patrons along with many questions
from those who came in. The Circ staff did a fantastic job of explaining our new system,
making changes & updates to patron accounts for text and emails. Unfortunately, the new
system was not sending out text or emaiis for holds or items coming due and we have so many
patrons who rely on the courtesy notices that we received many calls about this. We are hoping
that TLN & TLC will resolve this issue soon.

Why are our numbers down? The old system was down for 1-1/2 days at the beginning of
May and then the system wasn’t available during the 3-day change over and we were on
the new system for the last 3 days of the month. If at some time when the new system
reports are up and running and I can get data for the last 3 days, I will revise the May
checkout numbers.

We received 3 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 115 in May.

Holds on the Hot Spots are 16 for Sprint & 34 for Verizon.

We had two anniversaries in the circ department in May, Heidi Glaubitz celebrated her 2™
anniversary on May 9" and Kathy Kahler celebrated her 4™ anniversary on May 19™.

TLN was able to give us our checkout & renewals for May 29, 30t & 31, We are still
lower due there being no checkouts or renewals for the 3 days we were closed.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



$09'c YA A BrLLY lejol Apee
~ Jaquiadag
laquwiaaoN
130390
Jaquaydag
ysnbny
Anp
sunp
#£9 0Ze's 1022 Aew
1 7] 9122 059'6 dy
2e8 Liil'g Zev'ol yoJep
865 £v8'0 #02'6 Aienigag
08 £.8'0 _2il'01 Aienuep
uea) yINoA }npy
mazov_oe:w jejo W - EuEtmnmn-_ Aq :o_um_:o.._w

Eu%s»_

S%¥ %07 %8G
Jaquiaoa(
JaqUIBAON
1800320
Jlaquigides
snbny
Ainp
aunp
%S %6E %39S ey
%l %Lb %SG judy
%t %y %S yosew
%t %Ly %SG Aienuged
%t %LE %65 Kenuep
uas) INOA Inpy

abejuadsed - yJuawedaqg Aq uone(nasy

0pL't

pappe Aejy jo shep ¢ i1se Lav'L

8s8'lL
LEg't
959't
veg'L

saueq)
19Yj0 pasid
suwajl |3YD

SGLLL
9.l's8

Ggo'el

2i9'lL

GSE'61

Spo'olL

6yv'al

wa)lsis
uy ataymiue
pamaual
Jpabieyd
swa)! 34D

%TZ

%le
%¢te
%le
%ET
%¢Ee

19YJ 38 pasdid |3y je padnd
swey 810

Stay) Jay3o %

GOE'Y
z9v's
EVE'S
LL6'P
§85'S

%81

%L
Yall
%64
%ll
%ll

1#yo ie
pastio swey

1®YD 40 %

pLL'BL
695'06

voL'9L
£61'81
68661
SZ6'91
85.°81

oz
2 4O :oul

134D 18 paoitd
swa)t |3yY9

652'c2
S6TokL

690'LC
SG9'Ee
Zee'se
968'L2
{540 74

ojuiz

'®? 4O :oul
|12y9 e paouo
swayl ||V

Bay v
ST

*aa(
*AON
‘120
jdeg
ysnbny
Anp
aung
Aep
iudy
yoaiew
‘qed
“uep

8102 uohiendiip way



082 oy
sa(]
AGN
190
ydesg
Bny
Ainp
aunr
6L fep
8L dy
A4 Jep
8t ged
4 uep
8102

{se|jaow'aisnw syoogolpne ‘syooq-a)
810Z e|dooH

618t | toi6L | oLS6 oL t¥8'2  |i120e |sse | 1ejol
gerl | 6£91 29 (323 161 23Qq
rosL | 2091 AON 292 2l AON
1461 | pP9L 120 292 ozz 120
gevt | 6€51 ydes szl #92 ydeg
8i9L | #221 bny £0Z ocz Bny
805L | 6591 finp 091 662 Ainp
el | 0451 aung 162 oz aunp
PobL | #O5L | €181 Aep eLe gee 0% few
aggL | 685t | 1502 judy #62 LEE 0zt | wdy
Zsst | cott | 8902 ey 202 €8¢ 162 Jey
ge9L | Lokt | 9691 qa4 62 L2 44 qod
2641 | 2451 | z8sL uep 612 262 08t uep
9102 | 2102 | 8L0Z 910z ] Zzioe | sioz
{o)snut 3 s)yooq ojpne ‘syooq-a} {saujzebew-a ajqepeojumop)
8LOZ 21D JALPISAQ gLoz 2219 |enbia gy

*alyju0 auop aJe EjdooH g [ENDIagY ‘eAUPIaAQ

'SIN0YIBYD |enjoe uo paseq SISl
B S Jesepr Tozize
1861
oLie
LoLg
£592
651E
£9Z€
coie
%kt 6L 8z |szzz  [veez
%0l EB 62 g60¢ 0oee
%Zl Ll e 66EC [A4 1IN
%1t 6L 9z 190z |vBe2
%EL 9L 0e £l¢¢ L90€
sinoyyo Aegied sheq | moL | smejor
Ya 8Log 2i0e
fyuo sino-3asys PHUoKS

A3d

[zLe'en | ses's  |Bavjeol
Jag
AON
120
ydeg
Bny
App
sunp
FAAR: ] srad few
Gz.'99 696 iHdy
512'19 Lo8 Jep
£10'29 oLy qa4
191'19 006 uep
swiay| pappyY gLOZ
jeyo ) Sway)

"PApNIOUI AW 10 SAED € 1SEI LpM AJY

"SINOYO UON29)0

$U0109)|02 Nsodap 9 [EN6INaY ‘A0 2pPNoW B SN0 15n[ 10U JNo painos JO ‘pamaual ‘pableyd sjieusdlew |je Juasaidal sambly asey)

%9- )ksodap R 'gy ® GO UIm "ou) % 'Bay
1 N A 652’ BAay Quw
Zyi86e S628LL Lo
WA LAA ‘08Q
1¢8¢c "AON
09052 120
14562 ‘jdag
€612 1snbny
29412 Anr
1958 aunpr
%6~ LLEEZ 690L2 L0y LSS SyS 1Z4:] 2E9 194 veL Aew
%E- L6eve jeiele 1A 9iy €29 LS 969 GCL oeg (4% judy
%l 1SELZ CEESE 88t 809 89 162 29.L oy €9/ yaenw
%9- 09tee 968te vEY 509 804 28l Skl 8E6 0zZL ‘qay
%t £GrSe erere vy gg9 0L6 9cl XA iy cro ‘uer
Bad% Lo lejoL ung jeg ‘W4 sinyl  Cpapy tsen] Cuol
8L0Z uoieNY >__mm_. abetany
g8L0Z

Aieiqi 1o138)Q BOS|RYD




ACTION
ITEMS






areq A1812199G pIeog ‘[N uUY

00°00£°LS ‘SUOHTUO( [C1oUD) [E10,

JuIwMopuy T Y PILAL0) MOJjaq SUCHEUOP ) IFpIjsMoudy

00°000°LS :1®30 ], qn§

00°00S°1$ 116788 OI1vL9 saLlag Apawo) 10D Jo spusli]
00°005°CS £26'v88 L11'%L9 weidolyd Suipeay swwng "1dD J0 Spuatl]
00°000°c$ r16'+88 CLI'vL9 B W 1SaMPIA 1dD JO Spuatl]
‘328pnq 107 Y} Ul APLII[E IIE JBY) MO[dq SUCHEUOP 1) ISPI[MOUNIY
00°00¢$ :l®I0L qns
00°00t$ 0L6't88 ClT'vL9 Sunweidold npy pajeudisaq S3[B§ 0]0Yd tWnequat{ary
aury osuadxXy - our] owiodu]

-198png A 8107 24y} 0) sadueyd pue suoyeuop aunf ydary
PRIdLAISIY UONDI[0)) 0067786
pasLNsy ende) 006086
pajaLysay yuawdiby 006°L96
Pa1aLsY sSumwea3ond (06'F88
P2IILAISIY [euonjowiod g (06’088
19yoed preog 810¢ ‘L1 AInf
199§ Jaey parog Aieaqry

S22ISNI ] jo pieog
AI1eiqr 191msi(] B3as[AYD

T# W) UV






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 17, 2018 Meeting

2019 Budget Hearing Notice

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the

board and have an open hearing for the public. This is the resolution that the board will
approve in July for the publication of the Hearing Notice in the Sun Times and Chelsea
Update prior to the August 21, 2018 hearing.

Action:
The library board’s approval of the presented 2019 Budget Hearing Notice resolution.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Chelsea District Library
2019 PROPOSED BUDGET

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD ON August 21, 2018 at approximately 6:45 p.m. at the Chelsea District
Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, Michigan on the following proposed 2019 budget:

Expense Fiscal Year 2019 Budget

Personnel Expenses 1,141,773
Supplies 18,050
Professional Services 100,306
Maintenance Services Contracts 127,429
Telecommunications 22,400
Promotional Materials 61,501
Programming Expenses 111,935
Volunteer Services 2,400
Utilities 56,550
Board Expenses 3,200
Automation Services 42,795
Equipment 25,000
Staff Development & Trave! 22,000
Capital Expenses 82,057
Collection Expenses 173,370
Capital Reserve Fund 22,100
TOTAL 2,012,866

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed
budget is the subject of this hearing.

Operating Rate

Operating Total 1.9231

Bond Debt 0.7000
2.6231

The proposed 2019 budget documents are available at the Chelsea District Library for public examination.

Lori Kunkel-Coryell, Library Director
Chelsea District Library

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Lori Kunkel-Coryell
Director, Chelsea District Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, M1 48118, (734) 475-8732 x 206

PUBLISHED: July 25, 2018






BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-17

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET HEARING AND NOTIFICATION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the McKune Meeting Room at the Library on the 17th day of
July, 2018 at Six forty-five, p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Charlie Taylor, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne Merkel, TJ Helfferich, &
Gary Munce.
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee and supported
by Trustee

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Truth in Budgeting Act, there will be presented to the Board
of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library (the “Library”) on August 21, 2018 the proposed budget for
fiscal year 2019; and

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing on the budget is to include the following statement printed in
11-point bold-faced type:

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget

is the subject of this hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to schedule the 2019 Budget

Hearing for Tuesday, August 21, 2018; and
2. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to arrange for publication of Notice

of Hearing in the The Sun Times News & Chelsea Update for their July 25™ publication



date.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.
AYES:Trustees: Charlie Taylor, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne Merkel, TJ

Helfferich, & Gary Munce.

NAYS: Trustees:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Anne Merkel, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, at a regular meeting
held on the 17" day of July, 2018, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Anne Merkel, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan



DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1
Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 17, 2018 Meeting

2019 Budget Draft

Background:

Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the board and
have an open hearing for the public.

The hearing for the 2018 Budget is Tuesday, August 21%.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 17,2018 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018
D -0 =0 ) ) o @
£52 22| 32| & g8
EQE OE| SE| SE | 2E
HEBEH -
S0 oo o o | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X Chair
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-16-18
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







